
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

AUGUST 13, 2012 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
August 13, 2012 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Pastor Stephen Husava – Northfield Hills Baptist Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 Public Hearing for the Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate 
(IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation at 750 W. Maple 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 3 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1  No Postponed Items 3 



 

 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – Parks and Recreation Board 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Historic District Commission 4 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 5 

I-4 Oakland County Board of Canvassers Interlocal Agreement 5 

I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure 6 

I-6 Proposed Resolution Requesting Changes to State Fireworks Statute 6 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 7 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 7 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 7 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 7 

J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 8 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 8 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 
Specifications – Fitness Equipment ...................................................................... 8 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: National Intergovernmental Purchasing 
Alliance (NIPA) – Combination Sewer Cleaning/Jetting Truck and 2012/13 
Budget Amendment .............................................................................................. 8 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Purchasing Cooperative – Oakland 
County – Mutual Aid Fire Hose Testing ................................................................ 8 

J-5  Sole Source – Upgrade LibertyNET to OnBase Document Management 9 

J-6  Bid Waiver – Purchase Two Additional Self-Checkout Stations for Troy Public 
Library 9 



 

 

J-7  Private Agreement – Tim Hortons – 1905 E. Maple – Project No. 12.905.3 10 

J-8  Request for Acceptance of Four Easements, Birchwood Avenue, Sidwell #88-20-
27-481-030 & 031 10 

J-9  Donation of Retired 1992 Spartan-Darley Fire Pumper 10 

J-10  Private Agreement – Cedar Pines Estates No. 2 – Project No. 12.907.3 11 

J-11  Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival 11 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 12 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 12 

a) Announcement of Public Hearing – August 27, 2012 – Conditional Rezoning 
Application (File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 
125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O 
(Office) District to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District ...................... 12 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 12 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 12 

L-1  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Her Biography on the City Website Council 12 

L-2  Council Member Fleming Referral Regarding Pensions, Retirees, Employee 
Health Care, Transit Center and Distracted Driving Ordinance Questions 12 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 12 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 12 

N. REPORTS 12 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Planning Commission-Draft-July 10, 2012 ......................................................... 12 
b) Planning Commission-Final-July 10, 2012 ......................................................... 12 

N-2 Department Reports: 12 



 

 

a) Troy Transit Center Status Report – August, 2012 ............................................ 12 
b) 2012 Midyear Calls for Police Service Report .................................................... 12 
c) Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – June 2012 ...................... 12 
d) City of Oak Park Hazardous Materials Incident and Mutual Aid Request ........... 12 
e) Troy Commercial Real Estate Market Information (2nd Quarter of 2012) ........... 12 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 12 

a) Letter of Appreciation to Troy City Council Members from Andrew Bartlett, 
Thanking Cathy Russ and the Troy Public Library Staff for an Internship 
Opportunity ......................................................................................................... 12 

b) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper Regarding Steve Burns of SAFEbuilt 12 
c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Ann Naubert of FitZone for 

Women – Troy Thanking Officer Daniels for Assistance .................................... 12 
d) Letter of Appreciation to Paul Evans and Gary Bowers from Alex LaVoie-

McGregor............................................................................................................ 12 
e) Letter of Appreciation to Gary Bowers from Matt Creech ................................... 12 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 13 

N-5  Fire Apparatus Purchase Update 13 

N-6  Requested Distracted Driving Ordinance Information 13 

O. STUDY ITEMS 13 

O-1  No Study Items 13 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 13 

P-1  No Closed Session 13 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 13 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 14 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

Monday, August 27, 2012 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 14 
Monday, September 10, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 14 
Monday, September 24, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 14 
Monday, October 8, 2012 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 14 
Monday, October 22, 2012 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 14 
Monday, November 12, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 14 
Monday, November 26, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 14 



 

 

Monday, December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 14 
Monday, December 17, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 14 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Pastor Stephen Husava – Northfield Hills Baptist Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Janice Daniels 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                at  
the Regular City Council Meeting of August 13, 2012, due to                     . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Public Hearing for the Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate 

(IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation at 750 W. Maple  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on July 
25, 2011, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known as 750 W. 
Maple, Troy, MI 48083, Parcel # 88-20-28-304-023; and 
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by US Farathane Corporation, for an Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 
for five (5) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on August 13, 
2012,  held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the 
possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US 
Farathane Corporation, at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing unit; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad valorem taxes 
within the City of Troy, after granting this certificate will not exceed 5% of an amount equal to 
the sum of the SEV of the City of Troy, plus the SEV of real and personal property thus 
exempted; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE 
GRANTING of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane 
Corporation, at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 shall not substantially impede the operation of 
the City of Troy or the other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING 
of the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the 
City of Troy, or the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application to for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation, at 750 W. 
Maple, Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 88-20-28-304-023, for personal property for a term of five (5) 
years, after completion, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between 
the City of Troy and US Farathane Corporation, and the payment of the fees in accordance 
with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and US Farathane Corporation, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED TO COMPLETE the 
Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI. 48909-7971 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other 
item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the 
agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council 
rather than to City Administration or the audience.  Also, there is a timer on the City 
Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of 
speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.   
  
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap 
during the meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or 
disparaging comments about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may 
be immediate consequences, including having the microphone turned off, being asked 
to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of 
the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to avoid saying anything that would 
subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
  
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the 
decorum befitting this great City. 
 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1  No Postponed Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Parks and Recreation Board 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:  
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Gary Hauff (Troy School Board Member) 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Aditya Yelamanchi (Student Rep.) 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Historic District Commission 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations - None 
 
b) City Council Nominations 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 

 
Historic District Commission 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Chambers Barbara 3/1/2014   

Doyle Hugh Stephen 7/31/2013  Requests 
Reappointment 

Kuppa Padma 3/1/2014   

Partlan Ann 3/1/2014 Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Rounds Muriel 5/15/2012 Historical Society 
Recommendation NO Reappointment 

Schuchter Doris 5/15/2012 Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Voigt W. Kent 3/1/2013   
 

 
Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  05/15/2015  
 Term currently held by: Muriel Rounds 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Viola Vincent J. 11/16/2013 Animal Control Appeal Bd. exp. 9/30/2012 
 

 
Yes: 
No: 

 
I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Oakland County Board of Canvassers Interlocal Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an Agreement with Oakland County 
for the canvass of local elections at a fee of $25.00 per precinct. The City Clerk is 
AUTHORIZED to sign the agreement between the City of Troy and Oakland County to utilize 
the services of the Oakland County Board of Canvassers. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

Yes:  
No: 
 
I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2011-2012 City Council Rules of 
Procedure as revised by City Council at the July 23, 2012 City Council Meeting and including 
the suggested revisions made by City Administration. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-6 Proposed Resolution Requesting Changes to State Fireworks Statute 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
WHEREAS, 2011 PA No. 256 amended the law concerning fireworks in the State of Michigan, 
and these new provisions were effective on January 1, 2012; and  
 
WHEREAS, The revised state fireworks statutes, specifically MCL 28.451 et.seq., resulted in 
many complaints and concerns being raised by municipal constituents during the most recent 
4th of July holiday period; and  
 
WHEREAS, The statutory revisions to MCL 28.451 et. seq. also contain provisions that have 
created some concerns for Michigan municipalities. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council strongly URGES the 
Michigan Legislature to revisit and revise the state fireworks statutes, MCL 28.451 et. seq., to 
address the following:  

 
• Provide clarification as to the powers of municipalities to establish reasonable regulations 

on all days, including designated holidays, in furtherance of the municipal obligation to 
provide for the public peace and health and safety of persons and property.  These 
municipal powers include but are not limited to restrictions on the hours that fireworks can 
be discharged or restrictions on the locations that fireworks can be discharged.  
 

• Remove any potential conflicts between the Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Act 
(PA 154 of 1974, as amended), the Michigan Fire Prevention Code Act, (PA 207 of 1941, 
as amended), the International Fire Code (2009) and MCL 28.451 et. seq..  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

• Clarify the storage and disposal responsibilities imposed on municipal officials for seized or 
illegal fireworks.   
 

• Articulate the pre-emptive abilities of a municipal government to enact emergency 
moratoriums, based on hazardous environmental conditions.   
 

• Clarify the powers of municipal officials to enforce reasonable regulations on all days, 
including designated holidays.  
 

• Explicitly affirm that fireworks distributors and entities are not exempt from any and all local 
municipal regulations governing temporary businesses.   
 

• Apply consistent regulations governing minors who purchase, use, store or discharge 
fireworks.  
 

• Explicitly delegate inspection responsibilities to municipal officials, since this will increase 
the knowledge and preparedness for emergency responders, as well as the timeliness of 
the inspections.  This also requires coordinating provisions for payment to the municipalities 
for the inspection and other work performed.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk shall SEND a copy of this Resolution to all 
state elected officials representing any portion of the City of Troy.    
 
Yes:  
No: 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of July 23, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 

Specifications – Fitness Equipment 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase and install seven 
(7) New Matrix T5x Treadmills, one (1) Octane XrideXR #6000 Seated Elliptical Cross Trainer, 
two (2) Matrix C5x Climbmills, and two (2) Octane LateralX (LX8000) at the Troy Community 
Center less Trade-ins of eight (8) TRUE Commercial Grade Treadmills, one (1) NUSTEP, and 
one (1) Stairmaster Stepmill to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, All Pro Exercise of 
Plymouth, MI for an estimated net total cost of $52,948.00, all at prices contained in the bid 
tabulation dated July 19, 2012.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON the company’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: National Intergovernmental Purchasing 

Alliance (NIPA) – Combination Sewer Cleaning/Jetting Truck and 2012/13 Budget 
Amendment  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby approves a contract to purchase a 2013 Vactor – 
combination sewer cleaning\jetting truck with a 15-yard debris tank and dual diesel engines 
from Jack Doheny Supplies, Inc of Northville, MI, through the National Intergovernmental 
Purchasing Alliance (NIPA) Cooperative Program for an estimated total cost of $396,264.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council authorizes the sale of the 2002 Vactor 
sewer truck to either Jack Doheny Supplies, Inc at a trade-in allowance of $88,000.00, or to 
another vendor solicited through marketing venues such as trade publications or websites, if 
the net proceeds from the sale exceeds the trade-in value of $88,000.00.  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby amends the 2012/2013 Fleet 
Division Replacement Fund Budget to include the monies needed to complete this purchase.   
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Purchasing Cooperative – Oakland 

County – Mutual Aid Fire Hose Testing 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract for fire hose testing 
services during the 2012/2013 fiscal year from the low bidder, Waterway Michigan LLC of 
Caledonia, MI, through a MITN Cooperative Award hosted by Oakland County at a unit price of 
$.21 per foot for an estimated total cost of $10,920.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s 
submission of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements. 
  
J-5  Sole Source – Upgrade LibertyNET to OnBase Document Management 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
WHEREAS, The City has utilized LibertyNET since 2005 to manage electronic documents 
which has greatly streamlined a number of processes and made accessing documents much 
easier; and 
 
WHEREAS, LibertyNET was subsequently purchased by Hyland Software of Westlake, Ohio in 
July of 2008, but would only support the LibertyNET product for 3-5 years, as they offer a 
similar product known as OnBase; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hyland is offering a like for like match of the OnBase software at no charge with 
fees only for implementation, training and ongoing maintenance/support;   
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and 
AUTHORIZES the LibertyNET upgrade to OnBase software from the sole source provider of 
proprietary software, Hyland Software of Westlake, Ohio, as detailed in Attachment A, Costs; a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, for an estimated 
total cost of $85,900, with estimated yearly maintenance fees of 18% of list the first year, or 
$48,051; 19% of list the second year, or $50,720, and then 20% of list currently at $53,389, for 
each subsequent year. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The contract is CONTINGENT UPON the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed documents including all insurance certificates.  
 
J-6  Bid Waiver – Purchase Two Additional Self-Checkout Stations for Troy Public 

Library 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
  
WHEREAS, On October 17, 2011, Troy City Council approved the purchase of three (3) self-
checkout stations from Polaris Library Systems (Resolution #2011-10-248); and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

WHEREAS, Polaris Library Systems is an authorized dealer of 3M self-checkout stations with 
media un-lockers; and  
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to purchase two (2) additional self-checkout stations which are 
compatible with the current Library system and software; and 
 
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who 
installed, implemented and currently maintains the system to furnish and install the two (2) 
additional self-checkout stations thus avoiding corruption of the system software; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 
procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to utilize the services of Polaris Library 
Systems of Syracuse, NY, to furnish and install the two (2) additional self-checkout stations for 
an estimated total cost of $29,630.00, in accordance with their quotation #2012-0505 dated 
6/12/2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That 3M WILL PROVIDE ongoing support and maintenance 
beginning at the end of the first-year warranty period for an estimated annual cost of $3,330.00.  
 
J-7  Private Agreement – Tim Hortons – 1905 E. Maple – Project No. 12.905.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
  
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Tim Donut U.S. Limited, Inc. is hereby APPROVED 
for the installation of an asphalt deceleration lane, concrete approaches & sidewalk, storm 
sewer, and underground storm water detention, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-8  Request for Acceptance of Four Easements, Birchwood Avenue, Sidwell #88-20-

27-481-030 & 031 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
  
RESOLVED, That City Council  hereby ACCEPTS four easements for drainage and storm 
sewer, and sidewalk from property owner Michael Agnetti, having Sidwell #88-20-27-481-030 & 
031, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-9  Donation of Retired 1992 Spartan-Darley Fire Pumper 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

Resolution #2012-08-      
  
WHEREAS, The Troy Fire Department is scheduled to retire a 1992 Spartan-Darley fire 
pumper, currently in use as a reserve and in average condition considering its age and usage; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, The Oakland Fire Training Institute (OFTI) is the vocational branch of Oakland 
Community College that provides both pre-service and in-service fire training programs at the 
Combined Regional Emergency Services Training Center (CREST); and   
 
WHEREAS, The CREST facility relies on grants, donations and limited capital funding for all 
training structures, apparatus and materials for their fire training programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Fire department partners with OFTI in basic firefighter training at the 
Troy Training Center, which allows up to five (5) Troy volunteer firefighters  to attend the 
academy at no cost, a value of $1,400 per person;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the 
donation and title transfer of the 1992 Spartan-Darley fire pumper to the Oakland Fire Training 
Institute (OFTI) for training use at the CREST facility in exchange to send up to seven (7) Troy 
firefighters per academy session over the next three (3) years.  
 
J-10  Private Agreement – Cedar Pines Estates No. 2 – Project No. 12.907.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
  
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mondrian Properties Cedar Pines LLC, is hereby 
APPROVED for the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, soil erosion and landscaping on 
the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 
execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
J-11  Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
  
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ISSUES a fireworks permit to Mad Bomber 
Fireworks Productions of Kingsbury, Indiana, for the public display of fireworks at the Troy Family 
Daze Festival at the Zion Christian Church, 3668 Livernois, Troy, Michigan, on September 15, 
2012, or the rain date of September 16, 2012. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy Fire Department will INSPECT the fireworks to be 
displayed along with the site to assure compliance with applicable codes and standards for such 
a fireworks display. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 12 - 

 
K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Announcement of Public Hearing – August 27, 2012 – Conditional Rezoning Application 

(File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway 
and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) District 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Her Biography on the City Website Council 

L-2  Council Member Fleming Referral Regarding Pensions, Retirees, Employee Health 
Care, Transit Center and Distracted Driving Ordinance Questions 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Planning Commission-Draft-July 10, 2012 
b) Planning Commission-Final-July 10, 2012 
 
N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Troy Transit Center Status Report – August, 2012  
b) 2012 Midyear Calls for Police Service Report  
c) Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – June 2012  
d) City of Oak Park Hazardous Materials Incident and Mutual Aid Request  
e) Troy Commercial Real Estate Market Information (2nd Quarter of 2012) 
  
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Troy City Council Members from Andrew Bartlett, Thanking 

Cathy Russ and the Troy Public Library Staff for an Internship Opportunity  
b) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper Regarding Steve Burns of SAFEbuilt  
c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Ann Naubert of FitZone for Women – Troy 

Thanking Officer Daniels for Assistance  
d) Letter of Appreciation to Paul Evans and Gary Bowers from Alex LaVoie-McGregor 
e) Letter of Appreciation to Gary Bowers from Matt Creech 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 13 - 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  Fire Apparatus Purchase Update 
 
N-6  Requested Distracted Driving Ordinance Information 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session 
 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 13, 2012 
 

- 14 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, August 27, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 10, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 24, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 8, 2012 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 22, 2012 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 12, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 26, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 3, 2012 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 17, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

 
 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:          August 13, 2012                   
 
 
To:   Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Tom Darling, Director of Finance/Administration 

Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
Subject: Public Hearing for the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate 

(IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation at 750 W. Maple 
 
 
Background: 
 
  US Farathane is expanding its operations in Troy.  They are applying for a 2nd IFEC at 750 W. 
Maple.  The IFEC application qualifies for five (5) years abatement under Council’s Policy 
Resolution #2010-08-173. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
  The initial amount of the investment is $2,500,000.  Over the five (5) year life of the 
abatement, the estimated total taxes would be $95,790.53, of which $31,942.17 would be 
City Taxes. 
 
  A 50% abatement amounts to a total savings to the taxpayer of $47,895.27, of which 
$15,971.09 would be abated City taxes.  
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
  The application meets all requirements of Public Act 198 of 1974 (as amended), the Plant 
Rehabilitation and Industrial Development Districts legislation. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
  The application is in compliance with City Council Tax Abatement Policy Resolution #2010-
08-173.  Additionally, the following Council Outputs/Outcomes are met; 
   

H.      Recruit and retain new businesses that enhance the community and that meet the 
goals of the City’s Master Plan, as well as the key concepts of the Big Beaver Corridor 
Study 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-01



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
U.     Utilize available economic development tools and partnerships in order to compete 
for quality businesses 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
  Since both legal and policy considerations are met, staff would recommend granting the 
tax abatement.   
 
Options: 
 
  City Council may approve the tax abatement.  Or, City Council may choose not to grant 
the abatement.  In which case, the Petitioner may appeal that decision to the State Tax 
Commission (STC). 
 
 
Nl/nl H:IFT\US Farathane2\Memo IFEC 08.13.12 

























Michigan Department of Treasury
3222 (Rev. 6-05)

Is this project:
Real Property?
Personal Property?
Both Real and Personal Property - New Facility?
Both Real and Personal Property - Rehabilitation Facility?
Both New and Replacement Facility?

YES NO

YES NO

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

REMARKS

A. Has the proper local authority reviewed the
plan?

B. Is the project located in a certified industrial
park?

C. Is this a renovation or expansion of an existing
building?

Will this project require improvement of your road
service?

Will this project require improvement of your
sanitary sewer services?

Will this project require improvement of your storm
sewer services?

Will this project require improvement of your water
services?

Will this project require additional police
personnel, police equipment or a need for new
police building expansion?

Will this project require the need for additional fire
personnel, additional or specialized fire equipment
or the need for a new fire building?

Will this project require other costs?

Are costs of infrastructure elements to be provided
through Local Development Finance Authority or
Tax Increment Finance Authority Bonds?

If you answered yes to any of questions 2 through 8, the appropriate sections of the Supplement to Fiscal Statement form 
must be completed and accompany the IFT application. Call (517) 373-3272 to obtain that form.

Estimated Project Investment (not assessed value):
Real Property Personal Property Total

Applicant Name

Signature Name and Title of Local Governmental Unit Official

This is to certify that the following has been provided as accurately as possible.

LOCAL UNIT CERTIFICATION

Fiscal Statement (to be completed by local unit)

licarila
Text Box
US Farathane Corp.







City of Troy – Assessing Department 
 
 
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC)  
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 
US Farathane Corporation 
88-20-28-304-023 
754 W Maple 
Troy, MI.  48084-5315 
 
 
 
T2N, R11E, SEC 28  
PART OF SW 1/4  
BEG AT PT DIST  
S 89-02-00 E 1336.66 FT &  
S 88-39-00 E 1027.55 FT  
FROM SW SEC COR,  
TH N 01-02-20 E 800 FT,  
TH S 88-39-00 E 229.98 FT,  
TH S 01-02-20 W 800 FT,  
TH N 88-39-00 W 229.98 FT  
TO BEG EXC  
S 60 FT TAKEN FOR RD  
3.91 A 
12/16/86 FR 019 



Market Value 2,500,000 2,225,000 1,691,000 1,132,970 679,782 367,082
50% of Value 1,250,000 1,112,500 845,500 566,485 339,891 183,541

Year 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Depreciation 0.8900 0.7600 0.6700 0.6000 0.5400

Taxable Value 1,112,500 845,500 566,485 339,891 183,541

Taxing Authority 100% of 
Millage Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes

Trans 0.59000 $656.38 $498.85 $334.23 $200.54 $108.29
County 4.64610 $5,168.79 $3,928.28 $2,631.95 $1,579.17 $852.75

Zoo 0.10000 $111.25 $84.55 $56.65 $33.99 $18.35
Int Schools 3.36900 $3,748.01 $2,848.49 $1,908.49 $1,145.09 $618.35
Comm Coll 1.58440 $1,762.65 $1,339.61 $897.54 $538.52 $290.80

State Ed 0.00000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
School Op 0.00000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sch Debt 4.95000 $5,506.88 $4,185.23 $2,804.10 $1,682.46 $908.53

Hold Harmless 5.55630 $6,181.38 $4,697.85 $3,147.56 $1,888.54 $1,019.81
Admin 0.15240 $169.54 $128.85 $86.33 $51.80 $27.97

City 10.48000 $11,659.00 $8,860.84 $5,936.76 $3,562.06 $1,923.51
Total 31.42820 $34,963.87 $26,572.54 $17,803.60 $10,682.16 $5,768.37

Total Taxes 3 Yrs $95,790.53
Total City Taxes 3 Yrs $31,942.17

50% Total Taxes 5 Yrs $47,895.27
50% Total City Taxes 5 yrs $15,971.09
2% Total City 5 Yrs $319.42

 
 

Application Fee (2% total city)
Net Total City Taxes Abated
Net Total Taxes Abated

City of Troy - Assessing Department
US Farathane IFEC - 2012 Application

Estimate of Total Taxes and Tax Savings for IFEC Application



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES  August 16, 2010 
 

 

I-4 Amending the Personal Property Tax Abatement Policy 
 
Resolution #2010-08-173 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin   
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has the economic objective of (a) increasing employment 
opportunities, (b) diversifying and stabilizing the tax base of the community, (c) reducing 
economic obsolescence, (d) providing homogenous industrial areas, (e) encouraging 
expansion, (f) providing for improved public facilities, and (g) encouraging attractive, 
viable building sites and (h) enhancing our economic development tools to attract and 
retain businesses; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Industrial Facilities Tax Act (P.A. 1974 No. 198), as amended, 
empowers cities to establish Industrial Development Districts (IDD) and to grant tax 
abatements for eligible properties established by the Act;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS the 
following minimum criteria, as authorized by the Industrial Facilities Tax Act (P.A. 1974 
No. 198):  
 

1.  An Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) tax abatement shall not be 
granted until there is compliance with MCL 207.559; and  
 

2.  Any real and/or personal property tax abatement at a minimum must be revenue 
neutral to the City of Troy.  

 
3.  Leasehold property shall not qualify for an IFEC tax abatement unless applicant 

is responsible for payment of the property taxes, and can demonstrate timely 
payment of property taxes upon the City’s request; and 

 
4.  An IFEC tax abatement shall not be issued for a period or term exceeding 12 

years; and 
 

5.  An IFEC tax abatement shall not be issued unless an Applicant will create more 
than 10 jobs and/or has a personal property investment of at least $750,000.00, 
and/or owns the underlying real property or has a lease for the underlying 
property for a minimum term of 5 years, as long as two of the three criteria are 
satisfied. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the use of 
the following matrix to calculate the length of an IFEC tax abatement, where the 
increase in the number of jobs created will increase the term of the IFEC abatement, 
and similarly the increase in the personal property investment and the ownership/lease 
conditions on the real property will increase the term of the IFEC abatement: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES  August 16, 2010 
 

 

Tax Abatement Matrix for Real and Personal Property 

Job Creation Building Terms 
RP and/or PP 

Investment 
10 - 24 1 year Own 4 years  $ 750,000  1 year 
 
25 - 49 2 years Lease    $ 2,000,000  2 years 
 
50 - 99 3 years 5 year 1 Year  $ 5,000,000  3 years 
 
100 - 149 4 years 6 - 9 year 2 years  $ 10,000,000  4 years 
 
150 - 199 5 years 10 + year 4 years  $ 20,000,000  5 years 
 
200 + 6 years         

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the 
implementation of an application fee equal to 2% of the estimated personal property 
taxes abated under the terms of the IFEC tax abatement, or the actual costs of 
processing the application, whichever is less, and the City of Troy will not charge or 
collect any other fees for the application, in keeping with MCL 207.555 (3).  
 
Yes:  Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No:  Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

licarila
Highlight

licarila
Highlight

licarila
Highlight



July 10, 2012

To: State Tax Commission
P. O. Box 30471
Lansing, MI  48909-7971

From: Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor

Re: Affidavit of Application Fees For IFEC

  This affidavit attests to the fact that the City of Troy has charged
an application fee in the amount of $319.42, equal to 2% of the
estimated abated City taxes for the life of the exemption
for US Farathane Corporation, 754 W Maple, Troy, MI. 48084-5315
 

  Further, no other fee or concession has been charged or accepted
in regards to this application, or consideration thereof.

Signed:  Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor Dated:



CITY OF TROY 
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION 

CERTIFICATE LETTER OF AGREEMENT 
 

 
     This agreement between US Farathane Corporation, (“Company”) 
and the City of Troy, is for the purpose of fulfilling the requirements of 
Public Act 198, as amended in Public Act 334, Section 22. 
 
     In consideration of approval of an Industrial Facilities Exemption 
Certificate (IFEC), US Farathane Corporation, understands that through 
its investment of $2,500,000.00 and its qualification for Michigan 
Economic Growth Authority incentives, and the City of Troy, by its 
investment of the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate, are mutually 
investing in and benefiting from this economic development project, and 
furthermore, agree to the following: 

   
 
1.) The length of time for which the abatement is approved is 5 

years after either completion of construction of the facilities, or 
December 31, 2018, whichever is sooner. 

 
2.) At the end of two (2) years or no later than December 31, 

2014, US Farathane Corporation, will report to the Assessing 
Department of the City of Troy the actual cost of this project 
and indicate any differences and the reason for any 
differences in the cost or scope of the project as compared to 
the IFEC application submitted by the Company. 

 
3.) US Farathane Corporation, agrees to remain within the City 

of Troy for the period of the Industrial Facilities Tax (IFT) 
abatement in order to retain the benefits of the IFT, unless 
permission for relocation is granted by the City Council of the 
City of Troy. 

 
US Farathane Corporation, further understands that if it 
chooses to leave the City of Troy without permission for 
relocation prior to the end of the term of the IFT, the City 
Council of the City of Troy has the right to recapture from 
the Company the total amount of taxes abated by the IFT. 

 
4.)  US Farathane Corporation, understands that the City of Troy 

may reduce the term of the IFEC, revoke the IFEC and/or 
recover from the Company, the amount of taxes which were 
abated if the project has not been completed, expenditures 
made, as represented by the Company, in Section 12’C of its 
application, by sending a copy of this Agreement along with a 
copy of the City Council Resolution authorizing such action to 
the State Tax Commission. 

 
 



 
 
5.)  US Farathane Corporation, agrees that it will operate the 

Project in accordance with all applicable Federal, State and 
Local laws or regulations, including but not limited to zoning, 
outside storage, industrial waste disposal, air and water 
quality, noise control, other environmental regulations, and all 
of the terms and conditions of any Consent Judgment 
governing the parcel. 

 
6.) By execution of the Agreement, it is understood that the 

Company’s investment in the Project, and the City of Troy’s 
investment in the granting of the IFEC is to encourage 
economic growth within the City of Troy. 
 
The City of Troy acknowledges that in some instances 
economic conditions may prevent the Company from 
complying fully with this Agreement, and the terms of the 
Application.  The City of Troy will give the Company an 
opportunity to explain the reasons for any variations from the 
representations contained in the Application and will evaluate 
the Company’s situation prior to taking any action authorized 
by Paragraph 4 and 5 of this Letter of Agreement.  

 
7.) This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the 

parties and there are no other remedies for breach of this 
Agreement other than as specified in this Agreement or as 
provided for in Public Act 198. 

 
     This agreement may only be altered upon mutual consent of both 
parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF TROY 
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION 

CERTIFICATE LETTER OF AGREEMENT 
(Signature page) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed: ________________________ __________________ 
   (date) 
 
Name:       
 
Title:  
 
 
 
Signed: ________________________ ___________________ 
 Janice Daniels , Mayor (date) 

 City of Troy 
 500 W Big Beaver 
 Troy, MI 48084-5285 
 
 
Signed: ________________________ ___________________ 
  M. Aileen Bittner                         (date) 

  City Clerk 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:             July 23, 2012                
 
 
To:   Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Tom Darling, Director of Finance/Administration 

Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
 
Subject: Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for 

US Farathane Corporation, at 750 W. Maple 
 
 
Background 
 
US Farathane Corporation has submitted an application for tax abatement for their expansion at 750 
W. Maple.  They intend to spend $2,500,000 and add 23 new jobs to the 96 they currently have in 
Troy. 
 
Recommendation 
 
There is an existing Industrial Development District (IDD) at the site.  State law dictates that City 
Council hold a public hearing for the IFEC.  This memo is the formal notification of the setting of the 
Public Hearing for August 13, 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nl/nl H:\IFT \USFarathan2\Memo Ann PH 07.23.12  



CITY OF TROY 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City 

Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday, August 13, 2012  at 7:30 P.M. to 

consider the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US 

Farathane Corporation, at the following location: 

 

88-20-28-304-023   750 W Maple, Troy, MI.  48084-5315 

T2N, R11E, Section 28 part of SW 1/4 

 

You may express your comments regarding this matter by writing to this office, or by 
attending the Public Hearing. 
 
 
                                                                            _____________________________ 
       M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
        
 
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this 
meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us or by calling (248) 524-
3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 
 
 
 
 



 
TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MARK RAJTER 
4400 LIVERNOIS 
TROY MI 48098-4799 
 

  
OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
CLARENCE E BRANTLEY   
2480 OPDYKE 
BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2266   

 
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOLS 
2111 PONTIAC LAKE 
WATERFORD MI 48328 
  

OAKLAND COUNTY PTA 
1200 N TELEGRAPH Dept 479 
PONTIAC MI 48341-0479 
 

 
OAKLAND COUNTY EQUALIZATION 
Attn:  DAVID HIEBER 
250 ELIZABETH LAKE RD 1000 W 
PONTIAC MI 48341 

 
US FARATHANE CORPORATION 
Attn:  RICHARD L KNAPPE 
2700 HIGH MEADOW 
AUBURN HILLS  MI  48326 

 
 

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
Formatted for Avery 5160 & 5960 
 

  



                                      E-01 
E - 01  Request for Consideration to Grant an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate   

(IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation – 750 W. Maple 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution # 2012- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on July 25, 
2011, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known as 750 W. Maple, 
Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 88-20-28-304-023; and 
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by US Farathane Corporation, for an Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 for 
five (5) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on August 13, 2012,  
held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the possibility that 
the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation, 
at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 may have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of 
the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing unit; and 
 
WHEREAS, the aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad valorem taxes 
within the City of Troy, after granting this certificate will not exceed 5% of an amount equal to the 
sum of the SEV of the City of Troy, plus the SEV of real and personal property thus exempted; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE 
GRANTING of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation, 
at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 shall not substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy 
or the other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING of the Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the City of Troy, or 
the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application to for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation, at 750 W. 
Maple, Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 88-20-28-304-023, for personal property for a term of five (5) 
years, after completion, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between the 
City of Troy and US Farathane Corporation, and the payment of the fees in accordance with 
Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE 
the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and US Farathane Corporation, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED TO COMPLETE the 
Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI. 48909-7971 
 
Yes: 
No: 



 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
 
Date:         July 19, 2012                     
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
   
From:  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Oakland County Board of Canvassers Interlocal Agreement 
 
 
Background 
 
In 2007, the City of Troy entered into a 5-year interlocal agreement with Oakland County to utilize the 
Oakland County Board of Canvassers for all elections held in the City of Troy. This agreement made 
it possible to dissolve the City of Troy Board of Canvassers, thereby streamlining what was a 
duplicate operation. Since the original agreement was signed in 2007, the City Clerk’s Office has 
experienced reductions in staffing, thus making interlocal agreements like this invaluable. The County 
is proposing to cap the Board of Canvassers fee at $25.00 per precinct per election for the life of the 
agreement. The agreement will be in effect until it is cancelled by either the City or the County.  
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends the City of Troy enter into an Agreement with Oakland County to 
provide election canvassing at a cost of $25.00 per precinct per election. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds for this service are available in the Elections budget. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
There are no legal considerations associated with this item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
I-04



 

 

 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an Agreement with Oakland County for the 
canvass of local elections at a fee of $25.00 per precinct. The City Clerk is AUTHORIZED to sign the 
agreement between the City of Troy and Oakland County to utilize the services of the Oakland 
County Board of Canvassers. 
 















 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
 
Date:         August 2, 2012                     
 
 
To:   Honorable Mayor and City Council Members     
   
From:  Mike Culpepper, Acting City Manager  

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 

 
Subject: Revisions to 2011-2012 City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
 
 
During the Study Session held on July 23, 2012, as part of the Regular City Council Meeting, City 
Council arrived at a consensus regarding revisions to multiple Rules of Procedure. City 
Administration, during the course of incorporating these revisions into the draft document, discovered 
a few areas that had caused confusion in the past or simply needed clarification.   
 
City Administration has provided suggested revisions to these Rules: 6.A. Regular Meeting Agenda; 
6.B. Closed Meeting Agenda; 9.B. Closed Session Minutes; 10. Proclamations; 11. Reconsideration 
of Questions; 13. Withdrawal of Motions Prior to Voting; 26. Video and Audio Presentations. It is the 
hope of Administration that the suggested revisions will help City Council in the application of these 
Rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
I-05



 

 

 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2011-2012 City Council Rules of 
Procedure as revised by City Council at the July 23, 2012 City Council Meeting and including the 
suggested revisions made by City Administration. 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN 
 

Adopted: February 20, 2012 
 

 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEM ......................................................... 1 
2. CODE OF ETHICS ........................................................................................... 1 
3. DESIGNATION OF ACTING MAYOR ............................................................. 1 
4. SPECIAL MEETINGS ...................................................................................... 1 
5. REGULAR MEETINGS .................................................................................... 2 
6. AGENDA .......................................................................................................... 2 
7. ORDER OF BUSINESS ................................................................................... 2 
8. CABLE CASTING OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS ........................................ 3 
9. MINUTES ......................................................................................................... 3 
10. PROCLAMATIONS .......................................................................................... 4 
11. RECONSIDERATION OF QUESTIONS .......................................................... 4 
12. RESCISSION OF QUESTIONS ....................................................................... 4 
13. WITHDRAWAL OF MOTIONS PRIOR TO VOTING ....................................... 4 
14. PUBLIC HEARING ........................................................................................... 4 
15. CONSENT AGENDA ....................................................................................... 4 
16. APPOINTMENTS ............................................................................................. 5 
17. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND VISITORS ................................................ 6 
18. POSTPONE ..................................................................................................... 7 
19. RULES OF ORDER ......................................................................................... 7 
20. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES ...................................................................... 7 
21. EXPENSES: OUT-OF-TOWN TRAVEL FOR CITY BUSINESS ..................... 7 
22. ABSENCES AT COUNCIL MEETINGS ........................................................... 7 
23. SUSPEND RULES ........................................................................................... 8 
24. COUNCIL DISCUSSION .................................................................................. 8 
25. AGENDA ITEMS SUBMITTED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS ............................. 8 
26. VIDEO AND AUDIO PRESENTATIONS ......................................................... 8 
27. CONTINUED AGENDA ITEMS NOT CONSIDERED BEFORE 12:00 AM ..... 8 
28. VIOLATIONS .................................................................................................... 8 
29. WIRE COMMUNICATIONS BY AND TO COUNCIL MEMBERS DURING ANY 

MEETING OF COUNCIL ...................................................................... 8 
 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 1 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

1. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEM 
The selection of Mayor Pro Tem shall rotate annually in the following order: McGinnis, Slater, 
Fleming, Tietz, Henderson, Campbell.  
 

2. CODE OF ETHICS 
a) The City Council Code of Ethics shall be reviewed in November of each election 

calendar year, and all City Council members shall agree to abide by the City Council 
Code of Ethics, and shall evidence this agreement by affixing their signature to a 
written copy of the Code of Ethics at the earliest opportunity, and providing a copy to 
the City Clerk.   

b) The Board and Committee Code of Ethics shall be reviewed in November of each 
calendar year, and all Board and Committee members shall agree upon appointment 
to abide by the Board and Committee Code of Ethics, and shall evidence this 
agreement by affixing their signature to a written copy of the Code of Ethics at the 
earliest opportunity, and providing a copy to the City Clerk.   

 

3. DESIGNATION OF ACTING MAYOR 
In the absence or disability of the Mayor and the Mayor Pro Tem, the Council Member 
present who has served longest shall be designated Acting Mayor and shall perform the 
duties of the Mayor. 

4. SPECIAL MEETINGS 
A. CALLING OF SPECIAL MEETINGS (Pursuant to City Charter Section 4.2): 

Special meetings shall be called by the Clerk on the written request of the Mayor, 
or any two members of the Council on at least twenty-four hours written notice to 
each member of the Council, served personally or left at his usual place of 
residence; but a special meeting may be held on shorter notice if all members of 
the Council are present or have waived notice thereof in writing. 

 
B. DOCUMENTATION: 

Special meetings shall be exclusively limited to items specifically referenced in the 
Call of the Meeting. 
• Special Meeting Posting: Pursuant to City Charter a printed meeting notice for each 

specially called meeting shall contain the items indicated in the written notice calling 
the meeting.  

• Study Session (Special Meeting) Agenda and Posting: Study Session Agendas 
shall contain the items as indicated in the motion calling the meeting.  

 
C. POSTING AND DELIVERY: 

Special Meeting Calling Notice and/or Agenda shall be personally delivered to each 
Council Member and posted for public display at least twenty-four (24) hours in 
advance of the meeting. 

 
D. ORDER OF BUSINESS: 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 2 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

At each Study Session (Special Meeting) of the Council, the business to be considered 
shall include the items listed and in the following order: 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call: 

1) Listing of Council Members 
2) Excuse Absent Council Members pursuant to Rule Number 21. 

C. Items as Indicated in the Motion Calling of the Meeting 
D. Items Not Indicated in the Motion Call the Meeting (Pursuant to City Charter 

Section 4.2): 
1) Special meetings are limited to what is expressly indicated in the Call of the 

Meeting (Motion of Council or written notice), except as set forth below. 
E. Amendments/Additions to Agenda (Pursuant to City Charter Section 4.3): 

In order for City Council to address items at a Special Meeting that are in addition to 
the Items expressly indicated in the Call of a Special Meeting, all members of City 
Council must consent to the requested addition(s) in writing and all Council members 
present at the Special Meeting must consent. 

F. Public Comment 
G. Adjournment 

5. REGULAR MEETINGS 
Regular meetings shall be held in the Council Chambers at 7:30 P.M. Meeting dates will be 
established, by resolution, prior to the end of the preceding calendar year. 

6. AGENDA 
A. Regular Meeting Agenda: A printed agenda for each regularly scheduled meeting shall 

be produced at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting. Every item of 
business to come before the Council shall be filed with the City Clerk by noon on the 
Wednesday preceding the Monday on which the Council meets. It shall be the duty of 
the City Clerk to have delivered, as soon as practical, to each member of the Council a 
complete agenda of the items to be considered at the following meeting. Each item on 
the agenda shall have sufficient explanation to indicate its intent. All questions items 
introduced by the City Council members that do not appear on the agenda meet the 
Wednesday noon deadline will be referred to a later meeting, except by suspension of 
these rules. A packet, excluding all confidential items, will be posted on the City’s 
Website at least 48 hours prior to Council meetings. 
 

B. Closed Session Agenda: Where a Closed Session is requested of for a pending case, 
pursuant to MCL 15.268 (e), the specific name(s) of each case is to be included 
identified in the resolutionpursuant to MCL 15.268 (e), even though the specific name(s) 
is not technically required under the Open Meetings Act. Where a Closed Session is 
requested for any collective bargaining unit,  discussion pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c), the 
specific name(s)bargaining unit is to be included identified pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c), 
even though not technically required under the Open Meetings Act.  

7. ORDER OF BUSINESS 
At each Regular meeting of the Council, the business to be considered shall be taken up for 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 3 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

consideration and disposition in the following order: 
 
Invocation 
Pledge of Allegiance 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 

1) Listing of Council Members 
2) Excuse Absent Council Members pursuant to Rule Number 22 

C. Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 
D. Carryover Items 
E. Public Hearings 
F. Public Comment for Items On the Agenda– In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of 

the City Council, Rule Number 17 - Members of the Public and Visitors 
G. City Council/City Administration Response/Reply to Public Comment  
H. Postponed Items 
I.  Regular Business 
J.  Consent Agenda 

1) Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
2) Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion 

K.  Memorandums and Future Council Agenda Items 
L. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda – In accordance with the Rules of 

Procedure of the City Council, Rule Number 17 – Members of the Public and Visitors 
LM..  Council Referrals - Items appearing under Council Referrals are items intended for 

City Council action that are brought forward by the Mayor or Council Members in 
accordance with Rule 6 (A).before the City Manager’s agenda deadline for consideration 
at the next regular meeting.  

M.N.  Council Comments - Items for the good of the order brought forward by Mayor and 
Council. will be placed on the next Regular Meeting Agenda for Action. Items appearing 
under Council Comments are not intended for discussion or action at the meeting at which 
they first appear. 

N.O.  Reports 
O.P.  Study Items 
P.Q.  Closed Session 
Q.R.  Adjournment 

8. CABLE CASTING OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
All City Council Meetings will be broadcast on WTRY, with the exception of Closed sessions 
and Council retreats. 

9. MINUTES 
A. Minutes: The minutes will be distributed to the Council prior to their approval. The 

minutes will be placed on the Consent Agenda for approval. 
B. Closed Session Minutes: Where a Closed Session is requested for discussion of a 
pending case, the specific name(s) is to be included pursuant to MCL 15.268 (e), even 
though the specific name(s) is not technically required under the Open Meetings Act. 
Where a Closed Session is requested for any collective bargaining unit, the specific 
name(s) of a collective bargaining unit is to be included pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c), 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 4 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

even though not technically required under the Open Meetings Act.No official City 
Council action will be necessary for closed session minutes, since the closed session 
minutes will reflect only the reason for the closed session (in compliance with Section 6 
(B), the date, the starting and ending time and the persons in attendance.  

10. PROCLAMATIONS 
Proclamations, which are formal public announcements made by City Council, shall be 
included in the agenda under Reports and Communications and may be brought before 
Council or City Administration for consideration by any member. Proclamations will be placed 
on the Consent Agenda for approval. and may include a presentation listed under Certificates 
of Recognition and Special Presentations. 

11. RECONSIDERATION OF QUESTIONS 
Reconsideration ofA motion to reconsider any vote of the Council may be made by either side 
of the voted motion and shall require the affirmative vote of the majority of the Council 
Members*elect. If such a motion to reconsider passes, and new information has been brought 
forward, then any member of Council may move to take action on the motion that is to be 
reconsidered, and any such motion would pass by an Reconsideration of any vote of the 
Council may further be made by either side of the voted motion and shall require the 
affirmative vote of the majority of the Council Members elect. provided that new information 
has been brought forward. *Charter states “majority of the members elect.” 

12. RESCISSION OF QUESTIONS 
Rescission of any vote of the Council shall require the affirmative vote of the majority of the 
Council Members. *Charter states “majority of the members elect.” 

13. WITHDRAWAL OF MOTIONS PRIOR TO VOTING  
Any motion may be withdrawn by its maker prior to voting. A motion to withdraw must receive 
a second and the affirmative vote of the majority of the Council Members present.  

14. PUBLIC HEARING 
Public Hearings will be held after required notice has been provided. Notices shall inform 
recipients of possible continuations of hearings. The City Council may upon affirmative vote of 
a majority of its members "continue" said hearing at a future date designated in the resolution. 
If the City Council elects to continue the Public Hearing it will appear in the designated 
meeting Agenda under the topic of "Public Hearings".  

15. CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one motion. 
That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent Agenda. Any 
Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in opposition to the 
recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda and having it considered 
as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent Agenda shall be considered after 
other items on the consent portion of the agenda have been heard. Public comment on 
Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda Item F.  



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 5 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

16. APPOINTMENTS 
A. Appointments to Boards, Commissions and Committees: 

 
The Mayor shall, with City Council concurrence, appoint members of Boards or 
Committees as governed by State Statute or local ordinances. 
 
The Mayor Pro Tem will contact incumbents to determine their interest in being nominated 
for reappointment. 
 
The Mayor or any Council Member desiring to nominate a person for appointment to a 
Board, Commission, or Committee shall at the meeting prior to the appointment, submit 
such name, for nomination. A brief summary of background and personal data as to 
nominee's qualifications should be presented at the time of nomination, except that such a 
resume shall not be required for the re-nomination of a current member, or if the Council 
unanimously agrees that a resume is not necessary. Resumes will be submitted on or 
before the time of nomination. 
 
Nominations will occur during any regular meeting of the Council. A resolution to nominate 
will be considered during the "Regular Business" of the agenda. All nominations are 
subject to Section "B" which appears below. 

 
B. Method of Voting on Nominees: 

 
1) Where the number of nominees does not exceed the number of positions to be filled, a roll 

call vote shall be used. 
2) Where the number of nominations exceeds the number of positions to be filled, voting shall 

take place by the City Clerk calling the roll of the Council and each Council Member is to 
indicate the names of the individuals he/she wishes to fill the vacancies 

3) When no candidate receives a majority vote, the candidate(s) with the least number of votes 
shall be eliminated from the ensuing ballot. 

4) No member of the City Council shall serve on any committee, commission or board of the City 
of Troy, except the Retirement System Board of Trustees, Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan 
and Trust Board, and the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) unless membership is 
required by Statute or the City Charter. 

5) Persons nominated, but not appointed during this process will be sent a letter thanking them 
for their willingness to serve the community. 

6) Recognition will be given to persons who have concluded their service to the community on 
Boards and Commissions. 
 
C. Appointment of City of Troy Representation to SEMCOG and SOCRRA 

 
SEMCOG (Southeastern Michigan Council of Governments) Representation: The 
Mayor and City Council shall appoint one Delegate and one Alternate to serve on the 
SEMCOG General Assembly for a term of two-years expiring at 7:30 PM on the Monday 
following the Regular City Council Election. The appointments shall be made at the 
organizational meeting of Council at the first Regular meeting of every odd-year 
November. 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 6 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

 
SOCRRA (South Oakland County Resource Recovery Authority) Representation: 
The Mayor and City Council shall appoint one delegate and one alternate to serve on 
the SOCRRA Board for a term of one-year expiring on June 15th.  

17. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND VISITORS 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: 
City Council requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of 
the appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been 
resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and 
if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended 

with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 

five (5)three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 

five (5)three (3) minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business, or Consent Agenda or 
Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act 
during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the aAgenda. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed 
to speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business 
owner). If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed 
agenda, then the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be 
addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
Prior to Public Comment for Items On the Agenda, the Mayor will provide a verbal notification 
of the rules of decorum for City Council meetings. In addition, the written Agenda Packet will 
include the following language, as approved by City Council: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 
Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 7 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, 
and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also 
be careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander 
and defamation.   
 Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 

18. POSTPONE  
A motion to postpone may be made for a definite period of time. Items will automatically 
appear on the appropriate agenda. 

19. RULES OF ORDER 
Robert's Rules of Order, current edition, as clarified by the City Clerk, is hereby adopted and 
made a part hereof, except as modified by these Rules of Procedure, the Charter, and the 
City Code. 

20. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 
Reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in service on behalf of the City shall be paid 
for the Mayor and Council, provided that at the end of each month a detailed expense report 
is submitted and approved by the City Council. 

21. EXPENSES: OUT-OF-TOWN TRAVEL FOR CITY BUSINESS 
A. Funds providing for Council representation at State and National conferences sponsored 

by affiliations of cities will be annually approved in the budget for the subject fiscal year. 
The City Council will by advance resolution grant authorization for out of town travel to 
specific places, for conference purposes. Members of the City Council will submit 
expense vouchers exceeding $50.00 per day to attend out-of-town meetings and 
conferences, with additional allowances being made for transportation (paid at the air 
coach rate, City pool car, City Vehicle rental rate, or gas mileage at current IRS 
guidelines, depending upon the mode of transportation) and lodging. Expenses may be 
authorized for payment by the City Manager, and a copy of the expense report form will 
be placed on the Council agenda under Reports and Communications. 

 
B. Detailed and receipted expenses, not to exceed $150.00, to attend legislative committee 

hearings, legislative meetings, etc., may be authorized for payment by the City Manager 
without prior authorization by the Council, and a copy of the expense report form, along 
with receipts, will be placed on the Council agenda under Reports and Communications. 

22. ABSENCES AT COUNCIL MEETINGS 
A.  Council members who are unable to attend a Council meeting and desire an excused 

absence shall notify the City Manager, City Attorney or City Clerk of their absence in 
writing prior to the meeting and indicate the reason for the absence. The reason shall be 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 8 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

entered in the proceedings of the Council at the time of each absence. 
 
B.  In the event of an absence of a Council member at a meeting, the City Manager is 

directed to supply such absent Council member with information about any special 
meetings that may have been scheduled. 

23. SUSPEND RULES 
The Rules of Procedure may be waived by a simple majority. 

24. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
No member of Council shall speak a second time on any item under discussion until all other 
members desiring to speak on that item have been heard. No member of Council shall be 
allowed to speak for more than five (5) minutes at a time. 

25. AGENDA ITEMS SUBMITTED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Mayor and Council Members submitting an agenda item that calls for a vote shall send the 
item to the City Manager in a timely manner in writing. Staff professional opinion will may be 
written to accompany the item for discussion and a vote on the matter. Rule 17 would govern, 
limiting any presentations to 15 minutes.Presentations at the Council table shall be limited to 
15 minutes. 

26. VIDEO AND AUDIO PRESENTATIONS  
Video and Audio Presentations may not be submitted for presentation at a Council meeting 
unless submitted to the Troy City Clerk by 12:00 Noonnoon on the day of the meeting. 
Inappropriate material will be prohibited. 

27. CONTINUED AGENDA ITEMS NOT CONSIDERED BEFORE 12:00 AM 
Any item on the Council agenda that has not been discussed by 12:00 AM of the morning 
following the beginning of the meeting shall be continued to the next regular meeting as a 
Carryover Item, unless City Council takes action to the contrary. 

28. VIOLATIONS 
The City Clerk shall be responsible for reporting violations of time limitations or speaking 
sequence to the Chair. 

29. WIRE COMMUNICATIONS BY AND TO COUNCIL MEMBERS DURING ANY 
MEETING OF COUNCIL 
All communications are subject to the Michigan Open Meetings Act, therefore members of the 
City Council shall not engage in any form of wire communication, as defined by U.S. Code 
Title 18, Part I, Chapter 119, Section 2510, during any meeting of the Council. 



bittnera
Text Box
I-06



WHEREAS, 2011 PA No. 256 amended the law concerning fireworks in the State of 
Michigan, and these new provisions were effective on January 1, 2012; and  
 
WHEREAS, the revised state fireworks statutes, specifically MCL 28.451 et.seq., 
resulted in many complaints and concerns being raised by municipal constituents during 
the most recent 4th of July holiday period; and  
 
WHEREAS, the statutory revisions to MCL 28.451 et. seq. also contain provisions that 
have created some concerns for Michigan municipalities. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council strongly URGES 
the Michigan Legislature to revisit and revise the state fireworks statutes, MCL 28.451 
et. seq., to address the following:  

 
• Provide clarification as to the powers of municipalities to establish reasonable 

regulations on all days, including designated holidays, in furtherance of the 
municipal obligation to provide for the public peace and health and safety of persons 
and property.  These municipal powers include but are not limited to restrictions on 
the hours that fireworks can be discharged or restrictions on the locations that 
fireworks can be discharged.  

 
• Remove any potential conflicts between the Michigan Occupational Safety and 

Health Act (PA 154 of 1974, as amended), the Michigan Fire Prevention Code Act, 
(PA 207 of 1941, as amended), the International Fire Code (2009) and MCL 28.451 
et. seq..  

 
• Clarify the storage and disposal responsibilities imposed on municipal officials for 

seized or illegal fireworks.   
 
• Articulate the pre-emptive abilities of a municipal government to enact emergency 

moratoriums, based on hazardous environmental conditions.   
 
• Clarify the powers of municipal officials to enforce reasonable regulations on all 

days, including designated holidays.  
 
• Explicitly affirm that fireworks distributors and entities are not exempt from any and 

all local municipal regulations governing temporary businesses.   
 
• Apply consistent regulations governing minors who purchase, use, store or 

discharge fireworks.  
 
• Explicitly delegate inspection responsibilities to municipal officials, since this will 

increase the knowledge and preparedness for emergency responders, as well as the 
timeliness of the inspections.  This also requires coordinating provisions for payment 
to the municipalities for the inspection and other work performed.  
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk shall SEND a copy of this Resolution 
to all state elected officials representing any portion of the City of Troy.    

 
 
    



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Simion Timbuc from Bethesda Romanian Pentecostal Church performed the Invocation.  
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, July 23, 2012, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Daniels called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz (Arrived at 7:37 PM) 

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Troy Chamber of Commerce – Troy Birmingham Transit Center Operating 
Expenses Funding Model Update 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 243) – Proposed 
Amendment to Article 5, Permit Financial Institution Drive-Through Uses Within 
the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval 

 
The Mayor OPENED the Public Hearing. 
The Mayor CLOSED the Public Hearing after receiving comment from Jeff Wagner of 5/3 Fifth 
Third Bank.  
 
Resolution #2012-07-148 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Tietz  
 
RESOLVED, That Article 5 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, pertaining to the permitting of 
financial institution drive-through uses within the Big Beaver District by special use approval, be 
AMENDED to read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 243), 
City Council Public Hearing Draft, as recommended by the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  

Holeton, John Spoke on I-4 Smart Meter Resolution 
Holeton, Pauline Spoke on I-4 Smart Meter Resolution 
Savage, James Spoke on the Troy Birmingham Transit Center 
Walters, Allen Spoke about proposed street signs 
Walters, Roger Spoke about proposed street signs 
Schepke, Gordon Spoke about new management, the recall efforts, and other topics. 
Wilsher, Cynthia Spoke about the transit facility, public comment, and other topics. 
Peters, Richard Spoke about various topics. 
Kajma, Linda Spoke about Mayor Daniels. 
Lee Kochenderfer Spoke against the recall efforts. 
 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
 
b) City Council Appointments - None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Historic District Commission; Parks and Recreation Board 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations - None 
 
 
b) City Council Nominations: 

 
Resolution #2012-07-149 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 
 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Gary Hauff (Troy School Board Member) 
 Term currently held by: Gary Hauff 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Aditya Yelamanchi (Student Rep.) 
 Term currently held by: Aditya Yelamanchi 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Smart Meter Resolution 
 
Resolution #2012-07-150 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, Detroit Edison Company, Consumers Energy Company and other energy 
providers have deployed Smart Meters in Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC) opened a case on January 12, 
2012 (Case U-17000), and directed electric utility companies to provide information on whether 
the electric utility intends to allow customers to opt out of having a Smart Meter and, if so, how 
does the utility intend to recover the cost of an opt out program; and 
 
WHEREAS, The MPSC’s Order also issued a temporary moratorium on any new installations 
of Smart Meters until further Order; and   
 
WHEREAS, HB 5411 has been introduced in the Michigan Legislature, which would codify the 
rights of customers to decline the installation of a Smart Meter or ask to have an installed 
Smart Meter removed; and  
  
WHEREAS, Michigan Attorney General Bill Schuette filed comments in MPSC Case U-17000 
on April 16, 2012.  In his comments, he strongly advocated that customers should be afforded 
a meaningful and fair opportunity to opt out of Smart Meter installation without being penalized 
by unwarranted and excessive costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, There has been concern expressed by some electric customers that the Smart 
Meters are overly intrusive into their energy usage; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

WHEREAS, Some electric customers have alleged that emissions from the Smart Meters are 
actually dangerous to their health.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council SUPPORTS the ability of 
customers to opt out of the Smart Meter program on their homes. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council AGREES with Attorney General 
Schuette that utility customers who opt out of the Smart Meter program should be able to opt 
out without being penalized by unwarranted and excessive costs; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council SUPPORTS HB 5411 to the extent 
that it legislatively mandates a Smart Meter Opt Out provision; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That copies of this resolution be SENT to Governor Snyder, the 
Oakland County delegation of the Michigan Legislature, the Michigan Attorney General, the 
Michigan Public Service Commission, the Michigan Association of Counties and the Oakland 
County Board of Commissioners and all elected officials representing the City of Troy. 
 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-5 City Manager Search 
 
Resolution #2012-07-151 
Moved by Daniels  
Seconded by McGinnis  

a) Approval of City of Troy Profile for the Position of City Manager 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Profile for the Position of City Manager is 
APPROVED.  A copy of the profile will be ATTACHED to the minutes of this meeting, as well 
as POSTED on the City of Troy webpage.  
 
c) Call for Special Meeting – Interviews of Finalists 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That a Special Meeting of the Troy City Council is CALLED for 
Wednesday, August 29, 2012, starting at 9 AM and continuing on Thursday, August 30, 2012, 
starting at 9 AM, in the City Council Board Room, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI 48084, for 
the purpose of conducting interviews of the finalists for the City Manager position and for the 
purpose of deliberating and selecting a new City Manager.   
 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

I-5 City Manager Search 
 
b) Call for Special Meeting – Closed Session Regarding Finalists  
 
Resolution #2012-07-152 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by Slater  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That a Special Meeting of the Troy City Council is CALLED for 
Wednesday, August 15, 2012 at 5 PM in the City Council Board Room, 500 W. Big Beaver 
Road, Troy, MI 48084, for the purpose of meeting in Closed Session, as permitted by MCL 
15.268 (f) and MCL 15.268 (h)- MCL 15.243 (e) and (k), to review material and/or select 
finalists to be scheduled for interviews.   
 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2012-07-153 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by McGinnis 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item J-4b, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after Consent 
Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2012-07-153-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of July 9, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Proposed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Membership Renewals: Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 
(SEMCOG)  

 
Resolution #2012-07-153-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That approval is GRANTED to pay membership dues to the Southeast Michigan 
Council of Governments (SEMCOG) in the amount of $9,861.00, which covers the time period 
of July 15, 2012 to July 15, 2013. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 6: Grant Approval and Authorization to Expend 

Funds – 2010 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program  
 
Resolution #2012-07-153-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Troy Police Department to 
receive the 2010 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of 
$10,604.00 and amend the budget accordingly to expend the funds for the purchase of security 
equipment for the prisoner detention center from the sole source provider, Simplex Grinnell, for 
an estimated total cost of $10,597.00, as detailed in the attached quote dated March 28, 2012. 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Beaver Trail Park 

Fencing  
 
Resolution #2012-07-154 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to remove and replace the 
fencing surrounding the detention pond at Beaver Trail Park to the low bidder, Motor City 
Fence Company of Troy, MI, for an estimated total cost of $15,029.00, as reflected on the bid 
tabulation opened June 21, 2012, w be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 
a) August 13, 2012 – Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane 

Corporation at 750 W. Wattles 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  Council Member Henderson Referred Distracted Driving Ordinance for Discussion 
 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to prepare an 
amendment to Chapter 106 – Traffic by deleting part 3. of Section 1.20.05.  
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone L-1 Council Member Henderson Referred Distracted 
Driving Ordinance for Discussion to the August 13, 2012 City Council Meeting 
 
Resolution #2012-07-155 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council POSTPONES Item L-1 Council Member Henderson 
Referred Distracted Driving Ordinance for Discussion to the August 13, 2012 Regular City 
Council Meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Tietz spoke about many school districts no longer being responsible for 
collecting dues for collective bargaining agreements.  Additionally, he mentioned that many 
school districts have adopted 80/20 plans for healthcare insurance.  Council Member Tietz 
supports pursuing these options for future collective bargaining agreements with the City of 
Troy.   
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

Council Member Campbell, in an effort to clarify discussion from the July 9, 2012 City Council 
Meeting, read into record the votes from the November 28, 2011 City Council Meeting 
regarding the 6-day and 7-day operation for the Troy Public Library.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem McGinnis announced that Gleaners Community Food Bank of Southeast 
Michigan is promoting their Hunger Free Summer Food Fight for kids.  It is a contest between 
businesses to help feed area children in need.  Donations of canned and dry goods can be 
dropped off at City Hall, the Troy Public Library, and the Community Center.  Monetary 
donations can be given to the Community Affairs Office at City Hall. 
 
The Mayor announced that the State of the City Address will be held on September 20, 2012 at 
the Troy Community Center at 7:00 PM.   
 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-June 19, 2012  
b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-June 19, 2012 
c) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Draft-June 26, 2012 
d) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final-June 26, 2012 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Building Department Report – June, 2012  
b) Update on Library Strategic Planning Process 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper and City Council from Nancy and Don Johnson 

Thanking Paul Evans and Gary Bowers for Assistance  
b) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Andrew and Barbara Bartos Thanking Officer 

Drewek for Assistance 
c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Jeffrey Frost, Special Agent in Charge, from 

the United States Secret Service, Thanking Troy Police Department Personnel for 
Assistance 

d) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Deborah Berkey Thanking Troy Police 
Department Personnel for Assistance 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-5  Informational Item from David Ewick – City Librarian, Southfield Public Library, 

Regarding Shortened Hours of Operation 
Noted and Filed 

N-6  Fireworks Regulations 
Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft July 23, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

O. STUDY ITEMS 

O-1  Council Rules 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Meeting RECESSED at 9:44 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 9:56 PM. 
 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 11:28 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
July 27, 2012               
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Jeffrey J. Biegler, Recreation Director 
     
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting Specifications -  
  Fitness Equipment 
 
 
Background 
On July 19, 2012, formal bids were received and opened for ITB-COT12-16 to provide new physical 
fitness equipment for the Troy Community Center less trade-ins.  This equipment will replace 
equipment that is past its warranty period and consistent with our policy to maintain up-to-date 
equipment for patrons of the fitness room at the Community Center. 
 
Thirty (30) vendors were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website 
with four bids received. 
 
Life Fitness, Fitness Things, Direct Fitness Solutions, LLC and All Pro Exercise submitted bids. Upon 
review, it was determined All Pro Exercise was the only bidder that bid the requested fitness 
equipment as specified.  No substitutions were allowed, due to an already diverse equipment base. 
  
Bid specifications included a one (1) for one (1) exchange on equipment for Items #1 – 3 with no 
required exchange for Item #4.  For every new piece of equipment purchased by the City from a 
vendor except for equipment listed under Item #4, that vendor is required to purchase one (1) trade-in 
from the ten (10) pieces of equipment listed in Item #5. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase and install seven (7) New Matrix T5x 
Treadmills, one (1) Octane XrideXR #6000 Seated Elliptical Cross Trainer, two (2) Matrix C5x 
ClimbMills, and two (2) Octane LateralX (LX8000) at the Troy Community Center less Trade-ins of 
eight (8) TRUE Commercial Grade Treadmills, one (1) NUSTEP and one (1) Stairmaster Stepmill to 
the lowest bidder meeting specifications, All Pro Exercise of Plymouth, MI for an estimated net total 
cost of $52,948.00, all at prices contained in the bid tabulation dated July 19, 2012.   
 
Fund Availability  
Funds for this purchase are available in the Community Center General Operating Supplies Account, 
101.751.31.755.7740.010. 
 
G:/Bid Award 12-13 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 - Fitness Equipment ITB-COT 12-16.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-16
Opening Date -- 7/19/12 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Reviewed - 7/27/12 PHYSICAL FITNESS EQUIPMENT

VENDOR NAME: sl All Pro Exercise Life Fitness Direct Fitness
Solutions

PROPOSAL:    NEW PHYSICAL FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR THE TROY COMMUNITY CENTER 
INCLUDING THE PURCHASE OF TRADE-INS - NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED - 

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

ITEM #1 Life Fitness Integrity Precor TRM823

Seven (7) New Matrix T5x Treadmills 4,895.00$                   DMS 4,895.00$                           

ITEM #2 Life Fitness SciFit REX7000-INT

One (1) Octane Xride XR #6000 Integrity Series Recumbent Elliptical

Seated Elliptical Cross Trainer 3,795.00$                   DMS 3,995.00$                           

ITEM #3 Life Fitness Integrity Stairmaster SM5

Two (2) Matrix C5x ClimbMill 4,949.00$                   DMS DMS

ITEM #4 Precor 576i Experience

Two (2) Octane LateralX (LX8000) 4,895.00$                   no bid DMS

Freight/Install 2,680.73$                   

TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT 57,748.00$                 N/A N/A

ITEM #5 - PURCHASE OF CITY'S TEN (10) TRADE-INS
Eight (8) TRUE Commercial Grade Treadmill (450.00)$                    (300.00)$                     (400.00)$                            

One (1) NUSTEP (800.00)$                    (200.00)$                     (400.00)$                            

One (1) Stairmaster Stepmill (400.00)$                    (300.00)$                     (400.00)$                            

If awarded entire bid, 

TOTAL TRADE-IN COST add $1000 more to trade in

(Deduct from cost of new equipment) (4,800.00)$                 (2,900.00)$                  (4,000.00)$                         

ESTIMATED NET TOTAL AWARDED COST 52,948.00$                 N/A N/A

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: Yes or No Yes Yes Yes if ordered by 8/2

AUTHORIZED DEALER Yes or No Yes, for equip bid Yes, for equip bid Yes, for equip bid

SERVICE FACILITY: Location: Plymouth Allen Park Manchester
Miles 40 32.6 75
Response 48 hrs 24 hrs 48 hrs

CONTACT INFORMATION: Names Don King Fred Granata Jack Summers
24Hr Phone (800) 525-2739 x13 (313) 215-8232 (734) 478-6633

Hrs of Operation M-F 9-5 24/7 7am - 6pm

WARRANTY:  (3) Years Minimum Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

All Wear Items Yes Yes Yes

All Parts & Labor Yes Yes Yes

Free 2nd Day Parts Yes Yes Yes

Free Service call Yes Yes Yes
Document Marked Blank Blank Blank

NO SUBCONTRACTORS: Complies Yes or No Yes Yes Yes

INSURANCE: Can meet xx xx xx
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Attached to bid Blank-see addendum

ALL OR NONE AWARD Yes or No No No No

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Yes or No Yes Yes Yes

_______________________
Susan Leirstein, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Director

ATTEST:
Susan Riesterer
Scott Mercer
Susan Leirstein G: ITB-COT 12-16 Physical Fitness Equipment

BY AUGUST 30, 2012

LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDER HIGHLIGHTED



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-16
Opening Date -- 7/19/12 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Reviewed - 7/27/12 PHYSICAL FITNESS EQUIPMENT

VENDOR NAME: sl Fitness Things

PROPOSAL:    NEW PHYSICAL FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR THE TROY COMMUNITY CENTER 
INCLUDING THE PURCHASE OF TRADE-INS - NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED - 

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE

ITEM #1 True Commercial CS550

Seven (7) New Matrix T5x Treadmills DMS

ITEM #2
One (1) Octane Xride XR #6000 SciFit Rex7000-INT

Seated Elliptical Cross Trainer 4,600.00$                     

ITEM #3
Two (2) Matrix C5x ClimbMill no bid

ITEM #4
Two (2) Octane LateralX (LX8000) no bid

Freight/Install -$                              

TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT N/A

ITEM #5 - PURCHASE OF CITY'S TEN (10) TRADE-INS
Eight (8) TRUE Commercial Grade Treadmill (700.00)$                       

One (1) NUSTEP (600.00)$                       

One (1) Stairmaster Stepmill (600.00)$                       

TOTAL TRADE-IN COST 

(Deduct from cost of new equipment) (6,800.00)$                    

ESTIMATED NET TOTAL AWARDED COST N/A

BY AUGUST 30, 2012
DELIVERY SCHEDULE: Yes or No Yes

AUTHORIZED DEALER Yes or No Yes, for equip bid

SERVICE FACILITY: Location: Plymouth
Miles -
Response 48 hrs

CONTACT INFORMATION: Names Erin Slater
24Hr Phone (734) 737-8423

Hrs of Operation 8:30 am - 7 pm

WARRANTY:  (3) Years Minimum Yes or No

All Wear Items Yes

All Parts & Labor Yes

Free 2nd Day Parts Yes

Free Service call Yes
Document Marked N/A

NO SUBCONTRACTORS: Complies Yes or No Yes

INSURANCE: Can meet xx
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30

EXCEPTIONS: Attached to Bid

ALL OR NONE AWARD Yes or No No

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Yes or No Yes

G: ITB-COT 12-16 Physical Fitness Equipment



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
July 26, 2012 
 
 
TO:     Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:   Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
   Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance 

   
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance 

(NIPA) – Combination Sewer Cleaning\Jetting Truck and 2012/13 Budget 
Amendment 

 
Background    
The Cities of Ann Arbor, Rochester Hills and Troy together with the National Intergovernmental Purchasing 
Alliance (NIPA) issued a request for proposal in 2010 for the purchase of combination sewer cleaning\jetting 
trucks, parts and related services. Through this process, and by partnering with a national cooperative, the 
Cities were able to establish a multiple year contract that not only discounted pricing for a complete selection 
of available components, chassis, power plants and parts, but also received the most competitive pricing 
available in the market. After evaluating the submittals, a national cooperative contract was established in 
2011 and has provided the ability for many governmental entities to cooperatively purchase from it. This 
cooperative contract is being used by governmental agencies across the nation. Due to the complexity of the 
NIPA bidding process and the time it takes to build the truck, there was insufficient time to award the 
purchase of the new unit and take delivery within the 2011/12 budget year. 
 
The combination sewer\jetting truck being replaced is a 2002 Vactor mounted on a Sterling chassis. The 
operating cost and downtime of this truck have increased over the past year, while the residual value has 
decreased. This unit has many very expensive components that are showing signs of deterioration (rear 
engine, debris tank and high pressure pump). 
•  The combination sewer cleaning\jetting truck is used by City crews on a daily basis to assure proper 

and proactive sewer maintenance.  
• The purchase of this machine would not only assure the health and welfare of citizens and businesses,  

but would also reduce the liability for the City.  
• The City has approximately 400 miles of sanitary sewers with an infrastructure replacement value of 

$200 million dollars. 
• The combination sewer cleaning\jetting truck is also used during water main breaks and service line 

repairs to remove accumulated mud and water from the work area. The truck is also capable of hydro-
excavation, which is used for pinpoint excavation around underground utilities providing minimum site 
disturbance, and reducing the amount of equipment and manpower required. This same procedure can 
be used to assist the Fire department in trench rescue situations. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04b



Page 2 of 2 

 
 
July 26, 2012 
 
To: Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
Re: National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance – Combination Sewer Cleaning\Jetting Truck 
 
 
Financial Considerations 
Funds for this purchase are available in the Fleet Division Replacement Fund and City management 
recommends Council approval of a 2012/13 Budget Amendment of up to $396,264.00 needed to complete this 
purchase. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends approval of a contract to purchase the 2013 Vactor combination sewer 
cleaning\jetting truck with a 15 yard debris tank and dual diesel engines, from Jack Doheny Supplies, Inc of 
Northville, MI for an estimated total cost of $396,264.00 less trade-in of $88,000.00 for the 2002 Vactor at an 
estimated net total cost of $308,264.00. Also, City management recommends Council approval of a 2012/13 
Budget Amendment of up to $396,264.00 needed to complete this purchase. 
 
Trade-Ins - Jack Doheny Supplies, Inc offers a trade-in allowance of $88,000.00. The City may be able to 
benefit by marketing this combination truck through trade publications and websites, thereby increasing the 
trade-in value.  If that fails, Jack Doheny Supplies, Inc would extend their offer to trade-in the 2002 Vactor 
equipment at $88,000.00 at the time of delivery of the new unit. 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 NIPA - Sewer Truck 07.12.doc 







National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

DEALER: Jack�Doheny�Supplies,�Inc.
Customer: Date:

ENTER�QUANTITY�IN�YELLOW�CELLS�ONLY

QTY Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
MODEL PLUS�COMBINATION�SEWER�CLEANER 1

2115�J4F�PLUS

Centrifugal�Fan�Single�Stage�Air�Conveyance�System�15�Yard�
Debris�Body�Capacity�W/1300�Gallon�Water�Capacity�/�
Mounted�on�IH�Harvester�7500�Series�(or�Freightliner�
<Michigan>)�6x4�chassis�350�HP�Allison�Automatic�
Transmission�(per�the�attached�specifications)

0 311,500.00$���� �$���������������������� $���������������������������

2115�821�15''�
PLUS

Positive�Displacement�Air�Conveyance�System�821�RCS�15�
Yard�Debris�Body�Capacity�W/1300�Gallon�Water�Capacity�/�
Mounted�on�IH�Harvester�7500�Series�6x4�chassis�350�HP�
Allison�Automatic�Transmission�(per�the�attached�
specifications)

0 321,500.00$���� �$���������������������� $���������������������������

1

1 STD STD STD
009PSTD���Fan Under�Engine�Aluminum�Toolbox�(Weather�Proof�Lockable) 1 STD STD STD
010PSTD���PD Aluminum�Toolbox�48x22x24�(Weather�Proof�Lockable) STD STD STD
011PSTD Aluminum�Fenders 1 STD STD STD
012PSTD Mud�Flaps 1 STD STD STD
014PSTD Electric/Hydraulic�Four�Way�Boom 1 STD STD STD
016PSTD Color�Coded�Sealed�Electrical�System 1 STD STD STD
018PSTD Remote�Pendant�Control�With�35'�Cord 1 STD STD STD

019PSTD

Vansco�Electronic�Package:�Vactor�includes�as�standard�
Chassis�Tach,�Blower�Tach,�Operating�Mode,�PTO�Mode,�
Hydraulic�Oil�Temp�Shutdown,�(E�STOP�turns�off�rodder�
pump,�turns�off�PTO�A�and�PTO�B,�shuts�off�Aux�Engine�(if�
equipped),�sets�chassis�throttle�back�to�idle.�Disables�
vacuum�(opens�vacuum�disable).E�Stop�Located�@�Front�
Reel�Controls,�Rear�Reel�Controls,�Pendant,�Wireless�
Control�(�If�Equipped)�and�At�Dump�Control�Location�
Machine�Functions�and�Diagnostics�(Chassis�and�Module)��

1 STD STD STD

020PSTD Double�Acting�Dump�Hoist�Cylinder 1 STD STD STD
022PSTD 2"�Y�Strainer�With�25'�Fill�Hose 1 STD STD STD
025PSTD Handgun�Assy.�W/35'�x�1/2"�Hose�With�Quick�Disconnects 1 STD STD STD
026PSTD Ex�Ten�1/4�in.�Steel�Cylindrical�Debris�Tank 1 STD STD STD
030PSTD Flexible�Hose�Guide 1 STD STD STD

032PSTD
(3)�Nozzles�with�Carbide�Inserts�with�Nozzle�Rack/1�30°,�
SAND�1�30°�Sanitary,�1�15°Penetrator 1 STD STD STD

045PSTD
Standard�Suction�Tube�Storage:�Curbside�below�waist�level�
(2)�Pipe,�Rear�Door�2�Pipe;�Twist�Lock�Clamps STD STD STD

046PSTD 1"�Nozzle�Pipe 1 STD STD STD

1001PSTD
Flat�Rear�Door�W/Hydraulic�Locks�and�Door�Power�Up,�
Power�Down�Open/Close�Feature�(NO�GRABBER)� 1 STD STD STD

(Enter�Participating�Agency)

STANDARD�EQUIPMENT�INCLUDED

2100�Plus�Series�Combination�Fan�NIPA�Price�Worksheets

Page 1 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

1005PSTD
Dual�10 �Stainless�Steel�Float�Shut�Off�System�/Rear�
Mounted 1 STD STD STD

1016PSTD���PD SS�Microstrainer�Prior�to�Blower STD STD STD
1024PSTD Debris�Body�Vacuum�Relief�System 1 STD STD STD
1031PSTD Debris�Deflector�Plate� 1 STD STD STD
1032PSTD 48"�Dump�Height�(1000�Gallon�Capacity) 1 STD STD STD
1033PSTD 60"�Dump�Height�(W/1300�&�1500�Gallons�Water) 1 STD STD STD
2022PSTD Water�Sight�Gauge�RS/LS STD STD STD
2023PSTD Liquid�Float�Level�Indicator 1 STD STD STD
3002PSTD�(Fan) 4�Cylinder�John�Deere�Tier�III�(J4�Fan�Units) 1 STD STD STD
3008PSTD���PD Blower�Airshift�Controls�in�Cab STD STD STD

4000PSTD
180�Degree�Rotation�Non�Telescopic�Boom,�Front�loading�
8"�Suction�Hose 1 STD STD STD

4005PSTD Boom�Transport�Cradle 1 STD STD STD
5001PSTD 80�GPM�Variable�Flow�Water�System 1 STD STD STD
5011PSTD 3"�Y�Strainer�@�Water�Pump�with�3"�Drain�Valve� 1 STD STD STD

5012PSTD
Performance�Package:�(Hyd�Variable�Flow,�Dual�PTO's,�Dual�
Hyd�Pumps) 1 STD STD STD

5014PSTD WATER�RELIEF�VALVE,�1"����FOR�VACTOR�WATER�PUMP STD STD STD
5015PSTD Midship�Handgun�Coupling 1 STD STD STD
5022PSTD Side�Mounted�Water�Pump 1 STD STD STD
6000PSTD 400'x�1"�Sewer�Hose�2500�PSI 1 STD STD STD
6004PSTD Hose�Wind�Guide�(Dual�Roller) 1 STD STD STD
6005PSTD Hose�Footage�Counter�Front�Side�Of�Hose�Reel�Mechanical 1 STD STD STD
6007PSTD Hose�Reel�Manual�Hyd�Extend/Retract 1 STD STD STD
6009PSTD Hose�Reel�Chain�Cover��(Full) 1 STD STD STD
6020PSTD Hydraulic�Extending�15"�Hose�Reel�(800'x�1")�Capacity 1 STD STD STD
7001PSTD Tachometer/Chassis�Engine�W/Hourmeter 1 STD STD STD
7006PSTD���Fan Tachometer�&�Hourmeter/Aux�Eng 1 STD STD STD
7007PSTD���PD Tachometer�&�Hourmeter/Blower STD STD STD
8000PSTD Circuit�Breakers 1 STD STD STD
8025PSTD Led�Lights,�Clearance,�Back�Up,�Stop,Tail�&�Turn� 1 STD STD STD
9000PSTD 1+1�Vactor�Manual�Partial�Manual�And�CD�Version 1 STD STD STD
9002PSTD Tow�Hooks,�Front�And�Rear 1 STD STD STD
9003PSTD Electronic�Back�Up�Alarm 1 STD STD STD
P110STD Module�Paint�Wet�On�Wet��(DuPont) 1 STD STD STD
S390ASTD 8"�Vacuum�Pipe�Package 1 STD STD STD
S560STD Emergency�Flare�Kit 1 STD STD STD
S590STD Fire�Extinguisher�5�Lbs. 1 STD STD STD

�DEBRIS�TANK��ACCESSORIES 1 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

2105�J4
DEDUCT�FOR�2105�J4�PLUS�(5�YARD�DEBRIS�CAPACITY��With�
1000�Gallons�of�Water�Single�Axle�330�Horse�Power�Chassis��
IN�LIEU�OF�15�YARD�2115�J4)�Chassis�Spec�Included

0 (21,050.00)$����� $0.00 $0.00

2110�J4
DEDUCT�FOR�2110�J4�PLUS�(10�YARD�DEBRIS�CAPACITY�
With�1000�Gallons�of�Water�Mounted�on�a�Single�Axle�330�
Horse�Power�Chassis���IN�LIEU�OF�15�YARD�2115�J4)

0 (18,400.00)$����� $0.00 $0.00

2112�J4 DEDUCT�FOR�2112�J4�PLUS�(12�YARD�DEBRIS�CAPACITY�
with�1000�Gallons�of�Water�IN�LIEU�OF�15�YARD�2115�J4)

0 (6,820.00)$�������� $0.00 $0.00

Page 2 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

2105�821
DEDUCT�FOR�2105�821�PLUS�(5�YARD�DEBRIS�CAPACITY�
with�1000�Gallons�of�Water�Single�Axle�330�Horse�Power�
Chassis�IN�LIEU�OF�15�YARD�2115�821)

0 (20,300.00)$����� $0.00 $0.00

2110�821
DEDUCT�FOR�2110�821�PLUS�(10�YARD�DEBRIS�CAPACITY�
with�1000�Gallons�of�Water�Single�Axle�330�Horse�Power�
Chassis�IN�LIEU�OF�15�YARD�2115�821)

0 (17,550.00)$����� $0.00 $0.00

2112�821 DEDUCT�FOR�2112�821�PLUS�(12�YARD�DEBRIS�CAPACITY�
with�1000�Gallons�of�Water�IN�LIEU�OF�15�YARD�2115�821)

0 (5,620.00)$�������� $0.00 $0.00

1003P DEBRIS�BODY�FLUSH�OUT�SYSTEM 0 1,400.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1004P
DEBRIS�BODY�VACUUM�RELIEF�SYSTEM�WITH�DEBRIS�BODY�
LOAD�LIMIT�ALARM 0 1,930.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1004PB
ONBOARD�ELECTRONIC/DIGITAL�SCALE�SYSTEM/TIED�TO�
VAC�RELIEF�AND�CONT�FILL�IF�EQUIPPED�TO�MAINTAIN�
LEGAL�LOADS

0 11,960.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

1007P
6"�BUTTERFLY�VALVE/REAR�DOOR�LOCATED�3:00�POSITION�
WITH�FIXED�BASKET�SCREEN

0 1,115.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1007PA 6"�BUTTERFLY�VALVE/REAR�DOOR�LOCATED�6:00�POSITION� 0 1,055.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1008P
6"�KNIFE�VALVE/REAR�DOOR�WITH�CAMLOC�LOCATED�3:00�
POSITION�WITH�FIXED�BASKET�SCREEN

0 1,270.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1008PA
6"�KNIFE�VALVE/REAR�DOOR�WITH�CAMLOC�LOCATED�6:00�
POSITION�

0 1,055.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1008PB
6"�PORT�IN�REAR�DOOR,�BDC�6:00�POSITION�WITH�FIXED�
PERFORATED�BASKET�SCREEN�/�NO�STANDPIPE�/�NO�VALVE

0 910.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

1008PC
6"�PORT�IN�REAR�DOOR�WITH�PERFORATED�STAND�PIPE�
AND�HINGED�PERFORATED�SCREEN�BDC�6:00�POSITION�/�
NO VALVE

0 1,235.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1009P
SUBMERSIBLE�TRASH�PUMP����INTERNAL�MOUNTED���
FORWARD�WALL�IN�BODY/INCLUDES�INTERNAL�SCREEN/2.5�
X�25'�DRAIN�HOSE�AND�HOSE�HOLDER

0 10,150.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

1009PA
SUBMERSIBLE�TRASH�PUMP/�EXTERNAL�MOUNTED���
FORWARD�WALL�W/�FLOATING�ARM/2.5�X�25'�DRAIN�HOSE�
AND�HOSE�HOLDER

0 10,900.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

1009PB
INTERNAL�PERFORATED�SCREEN�FOR�PUMP�OFF�PORTS�
ONLY

0 645.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

1009PD

FULL�WIDTH�SWINGING�PERFORATED�DECANT�SCREEN�(A�
SCREEN�DESIGNED�TO�COVER�VALVES�LOCATED�AT�6:00�
AND�3:00�POSITIONS�ON�REAR�DOOR/�AVAILABLE�ON�
SINGLE�VALVES�ALSO

0 735.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

1010P
(THIS�IS�THE�PLUMBING�ONLY)�FOR�TRASH�PUMP�PLUMBED�
TO�FRONT�BUMPER�(USE�ONLY�WITH�OPTION�1009P�OR�
1009PA)

0 6,250.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1010PB�
PUMP�OFF�PORT�INSTALLATION/:�INCLUDES��PORTS,�
HYDRAULIC�VALVES,�SWITCHES�AND�WIRING/LESS�TRASH�
PUMP�AND�PLUMBING�

0 2,150.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Page 3 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

1011P
GRAVITY�DRAIN�OFF�SYSTEM�TO�FRONT�BUMPER���2.5"�
DIAMETER,�ALL�CHASSIS�WILL�NOT�HAVE�THIS�CAPABILITY�

0 2,810.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1012P
6"�DECANT�SYSTEM�WITH�AIR�OPERATED�KNIFE�VALVE����
FORWARD�MOUNTED�W/SCREEN�

0 2,160.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1013P
DEBRIS/WATER�TANKS�COMBINED���ADDITIONAL�WATER�
CAPACITY

0 2,250.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1014P CENTRIFUGAL�SEPARATOR��REAR�MOUNTED�(PLUS�STYLE) 0 4,895.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1014PA
CENTRIFUGAL�SEPARATOR�304�STAINLESS�STEEL/REAR�
MOUNTED�(PLUS�STYLE)

0 6,320.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1015P (3)�PIPE�FOLDING�PIPE�RACK/CURBSIDE 0 970.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

1015PA (3)�PIPE�FOLDING�PIPE�RACK/STREET�SIDE 0 970.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

1015PB
FOLDING�PIPE�RACK/REAR�DOOR�(May�not�be�available�due�
to�valves,�lighting,�etc)�

0 970.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

1022P SPLASH�SHIELD���BOLTED�TO�BODY�FLANGE�REAR�DOOR 0 1,425.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1023P LUBE�MANIFOLD� 0 2,120.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

1030P DEBRIS�BODY�INSPECTION�PORT�WITH�LADDER 0 1,170.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

WATER�TANK�ACCESSORIES 0 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

2001P
LOW�WATER�LIGHT�AND�ALARM�AND�WATER�PUMP�FLOW�
INDICATOR�GPM

0 605.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

2003P
LAVAL�WATER�SEPARATOR�(THIS�IS�A�CENTRIFUGAL�WATER�
SEPARATOR�AT�WATER�TANK�FILL)

0 1,660.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

2004P CONTINUOUS�FILL�SYSTEM�AT�WATER�TANK�INLET� 0 1,660.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

2006P AIR�PURGE�SYSTEM�UTILIZING�CHASSIS�AIR�SYSTEM 0 1,210.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

2007P

650�GALLON�STREET�FLUSHER���4�HEADS���TANKS�JOINED���
CONTROLS��IN�CAB���REQUIRES�ADDITIONAL�18"�CHASSIS�
CA,�REQUIRES�FRONT�CRANKSHAFT�DRIVE�IF�A�MANUAL�
TRANSMISSION�

0 20,200.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

2008P
300�GALLON�STREET�FLUSHER���2�HEADS���ON/OFF�IN�CAB�
ONLY�REQUIRES�ADDITIONAL�18"�CHASSIS�CA,�REQUIRES�
FRONT�CRANKSHAFT�DRIVE�IF�A�MANUAL�TRANSMISSION

0 13,900.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

2011P 3"�Y�STRAINER�IN�LIEU�OF�2"�AT�WATER�TANK�FILL 0 405.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

2014PSTD

1000�GALLON�WATER�CAPACITY���STANDARD�ON�5,10,12�
YD�UNITS�WILL�HAVE�48"�DUMP�HEIGHT
5�yd�body�4x2�chassis�only
10�yd�body�4x2�or�6x4�chassis
12�yd�body�6x4�chassis�only
(DEPENDING�ON�CHASSIS�FRAME�HEIGHT)

0 STD STD STD

2015PSTD
1300�GALLON�WATER�CAPACITY���STANDARD�ON�15�YD�
UNITS/6X4�CHASSIS�REQUIRED�WILL�HAVE�60"�DUMP�
HEIGHT�(�DEPENDING�ON�CHASSIS�FRAME�HEIGHT)

0 STD STD STD

Page 4 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

2016P
1300�GALLON�WATER�CAPACITY���ADDITIONAL�ON�10�AND��
12�YD�UNITS/6X4�CHASSIS�REQUIRED�WILL�HAVE�60"�DUMP�
HEIGHT�(�DEPENDING�ON�CHASSIS�FRAME�HEIGHT)

0 2,540.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

2017P
1500�GALLON�WATER�CAPACITY���ADDITIONAL�ON�15�YD�
UNITS/6X4�CHASSIS�REQUIRED�WILL�HAVE�60"�DUMP�
HEIGHT�(�DEPENDING�ON�CHASSIS�FRAME�HEIGHT)

0 1,270.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

2018P
1500�GALLON�WATER�CAPACITY���ADDITIONAL�ON�10�AND�
12�YD�UNITS/6X4�CHASSIS�REQUIRED�WILL�HAVE�60"�DUMP�
HEIGHT�(DEPENDING�ON�CHASSIS�FRAME�HEIGHT)

0 3,810.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

2020P
6"�GRAVITY�WATER�FILL�WITH�3"�Y�STRAINER�ON�WATER�
TANK�IN�ADDITION�TO�STD�FILL�SYSTEM

0 850.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

2021P
ADDITIONAL�AIR�GAP���WATER�FILL�SYSTEM�(INCLUDES�Y�
STRAINER,�2.5"�X�25'�FILL�HOSE,�HOSE�STORAGE)�

0 670.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

VACUUM�SYSTEM�ACCESSORIES�/�OPTIONS���FAN�UNITS 1 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
TIER�IV�COMPLIANT�ENGINE 0 10,600.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

3002JD
SINGLE�STAGE�FAN�W/HOHN�DEERE�PLUS�4�CYLINDER�
ENGINE�AND�FLUID�COUPLER 0 STD STD STD

3003PC
TWO�STAGE�FAN�W/JOHN�DEERE�PLUS�6�CYLINDER�ENGINE�
AND�FLUID�COUPLER

0 19,700.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

3013P

LEVEL�I�VAC�ON�THE�GO�DRIVEN�VIA�THE�AUTOMATIC�
TRANSMISSION�
�LEVEL�I�is�for�the�cleaning�of�drying�beds,�vacuuming�leaves�
and�debris�along�curbs.�

0 1,070.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

3013PA

LEVEL�II�VAC�ON�THE�GO�DRIVEN�VIA�THE�AUXILIARY�
ENGINE�
This�utilizes�hydraulic�system�from�the�auxiliary�engine.�
Does�not�require�an�automatic�transmission.
LEVEL�II�is�for�the�cleaning�of�drying�beds,�vacuuming�leaves�
and debris along curbs

0 2,850.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

VACUUM�SYSTEM�ACCESSORIES�/�OPTIONS���PD�UNITS 0 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

3014�15 POSITIVE�DISPLACEMENT�BLOWER����821RCS����15"Hg 0 STD STD STD

3014�16 POSITIVE�DISPLACEMENT�BLOWER����ROOTS�824����16"Hg 0 2,540.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

3014�18 POSITIVE�DISPLACEMENT�BLOWER����ROOTS�824����18"Hg 0 7,110.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

3015P

HOT�SHIFT�BLOWER�DRIVE�SYSTEM�ILO�STD��FOR�PD�UNITS�
ONLY��INCLUDES��TRANSFER�CASE,�AIR�SHIFT�CONTROL,�
VACUUM�RELIEF,�FRONT�CONTROL�FOR�BLOWER�
ENGAGEMENT

0 4,800.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

3015PA
ELECTRONIC�BLOWER�ENGAGEMENT�FRONT�STATION�
CONTROL�FOR�3000�AND�4000�SERIES�TRANSMISSIONS�
SERIES�ALLISON�AUTOMATIC

0 2,950.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

BOOM�ACCESSORIES 1 NIPA�Pricing EXT�Pricing EXT�Pricing

4001P
4�FT.�HYDRAULIC�EXTENDABLE�BOOM�WITH�180�DEGREE�
ROTATION�(23�FT.�OVERALL�LENGTH���19�FT.�REACH�FROM�
SIDE�OF�UNIT)

0 8,275.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Page 5 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

4003P
8�FT.�HYDRAULIC�EXTENDABLE�BOOM�WITH�180�DEGREE�
ROTATION�(27�FT.�OVERALL�LENGTH���23�FT.�REACH�FROM�
SIDE�OF�UNIT)

0 9,950.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

4004P
8�FT.�HYDRAULIC�TELESCOPIC�BOOM�WITH�180�DEGREE�
ROTATION

0 13,100.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

4014P
5�x�5�TELESCOPIC�&�EXTENDABLE�
BOOM/TELESCOPIC/EXTENDABLE�BOOM

0 16,700.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

4006P JOYSTICK�CONTROL�FOR�BOOM�FUNCTION�(1)���FRONT 0 735.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

4008P GRATE�LIFTING�HOOK���INSTALLED�ON�BOOM 0 305.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

4009P
WATER�RING�ASSEMBLY���INSTALLED�IN�VACUUM�SUCTION�
HOSE�AT�ELBOW

0 765.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

4009PA
WATER�RING�ASSEMBLY���INSTALLED�IN�VACUUM�SUCTION�
HOSE�TO��BODY

0 765.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

4010P POST�TYPE�FRONT�BUMPER�BOOM�STORAGE�ILO�STD 0 510.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

4011PB

T300�OMNEX�REMOTE�CONTROL�BELLY�PACK���WIRED�OR�
WIRELESS�CAPABILITY.�(THIS�SYSTEM�WILL�ACTIVATE�ALL�
BOOM�FUNCTIONS�(UP,�DOWN�,LEFT,�RIGHT,�(IN�&�OUT�IF�
SO�EQUIPPED)�VACUUM�RELIEF�ON/OFF,�RODDER�PUMP�
ON/OFF,�THROTTLE�UP/DOWN,�E�STOP,�HOSE�REEL�PAY�
IN/PAY�OUT,�HOSE�REEL�SPEED�CONTROL,�WATER�
PRESSURE�CONTROL�

0 2,900.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

4013P ROTATABLE�INLET�HOSE�ASSEMBLY,�TELE/EXTENDABLE 0 535.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

4013PA ROTATABLE�INLET�HOSE�ASSEMBLY,�5X5 0 840.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

HIGH�PRESSURE�WATER�PUMP 1 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

5001EL DEDUCT�for�019PSTD�(Vansco�Electronic�package) 0 (2,440.00)$�������� $0.00 $0.00

5001�8020
DEDUCT�for�80�GPM�@�2000�psi�Variable�Flow�Water�
System�IN�LIEU�OF�80�GPM�@�2500�psi 0 (2,140.00)$�������� $0.00 $0.00

5001�6020
DEDUCT�for�60�GPM�@�2000�psi�Variable�Flow�Water�
System�IN�LIEU�OF�80�GPM�@�2500�psi 0 (3,560.00)$�������� $0.00 $0.00

5001�SP
DEDUCT�for�Single�Hydraulic�Pump�IN�LIEU�of�(Performance�
Package:�Hyd.�Variable�Flow,�Dual�PTOs,�Dual�Hyd�Pumps) 0 (4,725.00)$�������� $0.00 $0.00

5001�WRV
DEDUCT�for�5014PSTD�(Water�Relief�Valve,�1"�for�Vactor�
Water�Pump 0 (1,830.00)$�������� $0.00 $0.00

5002PA 80�GPM/2500�PSI�WATER�SYSTEM���ILO�STD�WATER�SYSTEM 0 STD STD STD

5004P
100�GPM/2000�PSI�WATER�SYSTEM���INCLUDES�500'�X�1�
1/4"�SEWER�HOSE

0 3,785.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

5008PA
12�GPM�COLD�WEATHER�RECIRCULATION�SYSTEM�–�(FAN�
MACHINES)�DRIVEN�FROM�AUXILIARY�ENGINE;�include�with�
Vac�On�G0�II

0 2,850.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

5008PB
EXTREME�COLD�WEATHER�RECIRCULATION�SYSTEM�–�
MINIMUM�25�GPM��DRIVEN�FROM�ALLISON�AUTOMATIC�
TRANS

0 1,600.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Page 6 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

5009PA

12�GPM�COLD�WEATHER�RECIRCULATION�SYSTEM���THIS�
OPTION�AVAILABLE�FOR�ALL�MACHINES�WITH�MANUAL�
TRANSMISSION.�REQUIRES�CHASSIS�FRONT�CRANKSHAFT�
DRIVE�PROVISION.�CHASSIS�MUST�BE�ORDERED�WITH�
FRONT�CRANK�PROVISION.�(NOTE:�ALL�CHASSIS�ARE�NOT�
AVAILABLE�WITH�FRONT�CRANK)

0 4,140.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

5010P ACCUMULATOR�SYSTEM�FOR�JET�RODDER�WATER�SYSTEM 0 2,590.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

5015P FRONT�AND�REAR�HANDGUN�COUPLERS 0 490.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

5019P

HYDRAULIC�COOLING�PACKAGE/System�provides�additional�
cooling�for�the�chassis�engine,�by�routing�the�chassis�
coolant�through�a�heat�exchanger.�Additional�cooling�
engine�coolant�thru�heat�exchanger

0 3,375.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

5021P

HYDRO�EXCAVATION�KIT/�RETRACTABLE�REEL�W/50'�X�3/8"�
HOSE,�HANDGUN�&�PLUMBING�(MUST�HAVE�OPTIONS�
#5010�ACCUMULATOR�ON�THE�MACHINE)�(THIS�IS�NOT�
AVAILABLE�ON�CATCH�BASIN�UNITS)

0 3,200.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

5023P FAN�FLUSH�OUT�SYSTEM 0 480.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

HOSE�REEL�ACCESSORIES 0 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

6000PB 400�X�1"�PIRANHA�OR�AERO�QUIP�SEWER�HOSE/�2500�PSI 0 STD STD STD

6001PB
500'�X�1"�PIRANHA�OR�AERO�QUIP�SEWER�HOSE/2500�PSI�
(IN�LIEU�OF�STD�HOSE)

0 510.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

6001PC
500'�X�1"�PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�SEWER�HOSE/2500�PSI�(IN�
LIEU�OF�STD�HOSE)

0 890.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

6001PD
500'�X�1"�PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�BEACON�SEWER�
HOSE/2500�PSI�(IN�LIEU�OF�STD�HOSE)

0 1,000.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6002PB
600'�X�1"�PIRANHA�OR�AERO�QUIP�SEWER�HOSE/2500�PSI�
(IN�LIEU�OF�STD�HOSE)

0 915.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

6002PC
700'�X�1"�PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�SEWER�HOSE/2500�PSI�(IN�
LIEU�OF�STD�HOSE)�REQUIRES�EXTRA�CAPACITY�REEL

0 2,060.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6002PD
700'�X�1"�PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�BEACON�SEWER�
HOSE/2500�PSI�(IN�LIEU�OF�STD�HOSE)�REQUIRES�1000�FT�
EXTRA�CAPACITY�REEL

0 2,290.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6002PE 600'�X�1"�PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�SEWER�HOSE 0 1,780.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6002PF 600'�X�1"�PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�BEACON�SEWER�HOSE 0 1,960.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6003PC
800'�X�1"�PIRANHA�OR�AERO�QUIP�SEWER�HOSE/2500�PSI�
(IN�LIEU�OF�STD�HOSE)���REQUIRES�1000�FT.�CAPACITY�REEL

0 2,485.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6004PA AUTOMATIC�HOSE�LEVEL�WIND�GUIDE 0 4,460.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6004PB INDEXING�AUTOMATIC�HOSE�LEVEL�WIND�GUIDE 0 4,860.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6004PD PINCH�ROLLER�ONLY��2100�SERIES�ONLY 0 1,320.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6005PA
ADDITIONAL��MECHANICAL�HOSE�FOOTAGE�COUNTER���
LOCATED�ON�THE�REAR�OF�HOSE�REEL

0 455.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

6005PD DIGITAL�HOSE�COUNTER� 0 1,610.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Page 7 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

6006P HOSE�GUARD/RODDER�HOSE 0 1,080.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6008P HOSE�REEL�MANUAL�REWIND 0 490.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

6011P
HANDGUN�HOSE�REEL���SPRING�RETRACTABLE�REEL�WITH�
50'�HOSE�ASSEMBLY

0 1,205.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6012P
LATERAL�CLEANING�KIT�WITH�150'�HOSE�AND�NOZZLE/25�
GPM,�2000�PSI

0 2,905.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6013P
HYDRAULIC�TOOL�PACKAGE�WILL�OPERATE�(CLASS�THREE�
TOOLS���9�TO�12�GPM)

0 1,385.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6017P
HYDRAULIC�SHUT���OFF�VALVES�AT�SUCTION,�RETURN�AND�
FILTER�LINE�(3)

0 1,450.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6019P RODDER�PUMP�DRAIN�VALVES�(2) 0 465.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

6020PA
HYDRAULIC�EXTENDING�HOSE�REEL/1000'�CAPACITY�ILO�
STD

0 3,210.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

6020PB

TELESCOPING�ROTATING��HOSE�REEL�W/DUAL�CONTROLS���
CAPACITY,�800'�X��1"�PIRANHA�OR�AERO�QUIP,�700'�X�1"�
PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�SEWER�HOSE,�700'�X�1"�PIRANHA�
ARMOR�BELT�BEACON�SEWER�HOSE

0 15,050.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

6020PC

TELESCOPING�ROTATING�HOSE�REEL�W/DUAL�CONTROLS���
CAPACITY�1000'�X�1"�PIRANHA�SEWER�HOSE,�900"�X�1"�
PIRANHA�ARMOR�BELT�SEWER�HOSE,�900'�X�1"�PIRANHA�
ARMOR�BELT�BEACON�SEWER�HOSE

0 17,250.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

6022P
SEWER�INSPECTION�CAMERA�SYSTEM�(IBAK)/FRONT�
MOUNTED,�CONTROLLER,�CABLE�REEL,�CRAWLER�
W/CAMERA�(PAN�AND�TILT)����

0 64,250.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

FRONT�STATION�AND�IN�CAB�CONTROLS 1 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
7003P HOURMETER�FOR�WATER�PUMP�OPERATION 0 305.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

7004P HOURMETER�FOR�PTO�OPERATION 0 305.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

7005P HYDRAULIC�OIL�HIGH�TEMPERATURE�LIGHT�AND�ALARM 0 345.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

7005PA
INTELLIVIEW�IN�CAB�MOUNT�(Gives�the�operator�the�
capability�of�mounting�front�Intelliview�display�in�cab)

0 530.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

LIGHT�ACCESSORIES 0 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

8001P
SPLIT�ARROW�TRAFFIC�CONTROLLER���TWO�PIECE�10�
LIGHTS���REAR�ONLY

0 1,320.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8001PA
SIGNAL�MASTER�DIRECTIONAL�ARROW���ONE�PIECE�10�
LIGHTS���REAR

0 1,320.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8001PB
SIGNAL�MASTER�DIRECTIONAL�ARROW�STICK��ONE�PIECE�8�
L.E.D.�LIGHTS���REAR

0 1,925.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8001PC
SIGNAL�MASTER�DIRECTIONAL�ARROW�STICK��ONE�PIECE�8�
L.E.D.�LIGHTS���FRONT

0 1,925.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8001PD
WHELEN�DIRECTIONAL�LARGE�ARROW���ONE�PIECE�16�
STROBE�LIGHTS���REAR�ONLY

0 4,475.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8001PE
L.E.D.�SPLIT�ARROW�TRAFFIC�CONTROLLER�TWO�PIECE�10�
LIGHTS���REAR�ONLY���LED

0 1,500.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8002P HAND�LIGHT�WITH�BUMPER�PLUG� 0 350.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00
8003P HAND�LIGHT�WITH�RETRACTABLE�REEL� 0 525.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

Page 8 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

8004P
REVOLVING�AMBER�BEACON�LIGHT�MOUNTED�REAR�
ONLY/FED�SIG�100�SERIES

0 655.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8004PA
REVOLVING�AMBER�BEACON�LIGHT���FRONT�CAB�GUARD�
MOUNTED�ONLY/FED�SIG�100�SERIES

0 655.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8007P STROBE�LIGHT�REAR�MOUNTED�ONLY/FED�SIG�US�5�SERIES 0 915.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8007PA
STROBE�LIGHT�MOUNTED�FRONT�CAB�GUARD�
MOUNTED/FED�SIG�US�5�SERIES

0 915.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8007PB
STROBE�LED�AMBER�LIGHT���FRONT�CAB�GUARD�
MOUNTED/FED�SIG�

0 1,015.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8007PC STROBE�LED�AMBER�LIGHT���REAR�MOUNTED�ONLY/FED�SIG� 0 1,015.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8008P
BRACKETS�AND�WIRING�FOR�REVOLVING�OR�STROBE�LIGHT�
(EACH)��BRACKET�IS�FOR�REVOLVING�OR�STROBE�ONLY)�
REAR

0 405.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8008PA
BRACKETS�AND�WIRING�FOR�REVOLVING�OR�STROBE�LIGHT�
(EACH)��BRACKET�IS�FOR�REVOLVING�OR�STROBE�ONLY)�
FRONT

0 405.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8012P ADDITIONAL�CONNECTOR�FOR�HAND�LIGHT� 0 132.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8013P LIMB�GUARD�FOR�REVOLVING�OR�STROBE�LIGHT�(EACH) 0 183.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8020P
WHELEN�DOT�3�LIGHTING�SYSTEM���FOUR�STROBE�LIGHT�
HEAD�ASSEMBLY

0 4,870.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8020PA
WHELEN�DOT�3�LIGHTING�SYSTEM���SIX�STROBE�LIGHT�
HEAD�ASSEMBLY

0 5,110.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8020PB
REAR�BUMPER�MOUNTED�2�AMBER�STROBES���TWO�
RECESSED�IN��TAIL�PLATE�OF�VACTOR/FED�SIG�6"

0 1,000.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8020PC
VACTOR�FOUR�FLASHING�LIGHT�ASSEMBLY���TWO�PIECE���4��
7"�AMBER�LIGHTS

0 585.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8020PE
FS�DOT�3���6�LIGHT�SYSTEM���FED�SIG.�MIRROR�MOUNT�
STROBES,�2�MID�SHIP,�2�REAR�WATER�TANK��MOUNTED�
OVAL�LED�QUAD�FLASH�STROBES

0 2,710.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8020PF
FS�DOT�3���4�LIGHT�SYSTEM���(FED�SIG/MIRROR�MOUNT�
STROBES,�2�REAR�WATER�TANK�MOUNTED,�OVAL�LED�
QUAD�FLASH�LIGHTS)�

0 2,150.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8020PG
FS�6�LIGHT�SYSTEM���ALL��LED�SYSTEM�(2�CAB�GUARD�
STROBES,�2�REAR�WATER�TANK�MOUNTED�OVAL�QUAD�
FLASH�LIGHTS�,�2�MID�SHIP

0 2,490.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8022P
LED�BUMPER�STROBES�LIGHTS/RECESSED�IN�THE�TAIL�
PLATE�OF�THE�VACTOR

0 1,185.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

8028P LED�WORK�LIGHTS�(2)�ON�STANDARD�BOOM� 0 725.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8028PA LED�WORK�LIGHTS�(2)�ON�TELESCOPING�BOOM� 0 800.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8029P LED�WORK�LIGHT/REAR�DOOR� 0 580.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8029PA LED�WORK�LIGHT�AT�OPERATOR�STATION�(EACH) 0 610.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8029PB LED�WORK�LIGHT�@�HOSE�REEL�MANHOLE�(EACH) 0 610.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8029PC LED_WORK�LIGHT�@�CURB�SIDE 0 455.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

8029PD LED_WORK�LIGHT�@�STREET�SIDE 0 455.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

CHASSIS�ACCESSORIES�/�OPTIONS 0 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
9000ALP AUTOMATIC�LUBRICATION�SYSTEM���PNEUMATIC 0 7,720.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Page 9 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

9000ALE AUTOMATIC�LUBRICATION�SYSTEM���ELECTRONIC 0 7,720.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9000P ADDITIONAL�VACTOR�FULL�PRINTED�MANUAL� 0 158.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

9001P ZIEBART�CORROSION�PROTECTION� 0 1,445.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9002JD PREMIUM�CHASSIS�UPGRADE 0 13,450.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

*Note:�Standard�Chassis�is�International�
Harvester/Freightliner.�Premium�Chassis�is�Peterbuilt,��
Kenworthor�Volvo

9003JD
ENGINE�UPGRADE�TO�390�HORSEPOWER�DIESEL�ENGINE�
AND�ALLISON�4000�SERIES�TRANSMISSION�(7600�SERIES)

0 25,275.00$������� $0.00 $0.00

9011P PINTLE�HITCH�ASSEMBLY�(STATE�HEIGHT�REQUIRED) 0 1,140.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9021P CAMERA�SYSTEM,�REAR�CAMERA�ONLY 0 1,605.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9021PA CAMERA�SYSTEM,�FRONT�&�REAR�CAMERA� 0 2,195.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9021PB CAMERA�SYSTEM,�FRONT,�REAR�AND�BOTH�SIDES 0 2,745.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9023P SAFETY�CONE�STORAGE�RACK 0 152.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

9024P WATER�COOLER�STORAGE�RACK 0 152.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

TOOLBOXES�AND�TOOLTRAYS=====ALUMINUM 1 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

Series�9070P��
MOUNTED�FRONT�BUMPER�&�LONG�HANDLE�
TOOL�STORAGE
Aluminum�Toolboxes

1

9070PA

46849MQ/16x12x18�TOOLBOXES�(2)
PD�or�FAN
4X2�&�6X4�CHASSIS
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
LOCATED�FRONT�BUMPER

0 1,845.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9070PB
LONG�HANDLE�TOOL�STORAGE��(4)�2.5"�PVC�STORAGE�
TUBES/�
LOCATED�REAR�SUBFRAME�AND�ON�BOOM�REST

0 330.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

Series�9071P��
BEHIND�CAB�TOOLBOXES�AND�TOOL�TRAYS
CONTACT�THE�DOHENY�SUPPLIES�FOR�CORRECT�
CHASSIS�WHEELBASE�AND�C.A.

0

9071PA

46849NT/17W�X�30H�X�48D�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Back�of�Cab�Toobox/Passenger�Side�Access���Exhaust�
position�dependent

0 2,130.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9071PB

46849PT/14W�x�8H�x�48D�TOOLTRAY
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Behind�Cab�Tool�Tray�Passenger�Side��Access

0 685.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

Page 10 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

9071PD

46849PF/17W�x�30H�x�48D�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Behind�Cab�Tool�Box�Driver�Side�Access���Exhaust�position�
dependent

0 2,335.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9071PC

46849PU/14W�x�8H�x�48D�TOOLTRAY
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Behind�Cab�Tool�Tray�Driver�Side�Access

0 685.00$������������ $0.00 $0.00

9071PE

46849AB/16W�x�30H�x�96D�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIESPD
Appropriate�Cab�To�Axle�Is�Required�For��Dual�Access

0 2,940.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9071PF

46849CM/14X36X96�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIESPD�&�FAN
Appropriate�Cab�To�Axle�Is�Required�For��Dual�Access

0 2,995.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9071PG

46849PM/18W�x�36H�x�26D�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIESPD�&�FAN
Rain�Coat�Style�Mounted�Behind�Cab�Driver�Side�Access

0 1,490.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Series�9072P�� Aluminum�Toolboxes

9072PA

46849JF/60W�x�24H�x�24D�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,�1300�GALLON�ONLY
Located�in�Area�Between�Boom�Pedistal�to�Boom�Guard

0 2,440.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9072PB

46849DY/24W�x�24H�x�24D�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,1300,1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Located�Rear�of�Boom�Guard�Area

0 1,490.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Series�9073P��
MOUNTED�PASSENGER�SIDE�CHASSIS�FRAME
�Aluminum�Toolboxes

1

9073PA

46849MG/30W�x�18H�x�24D�TOOLBOX
PD�or�FAN
6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,1300,1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Available�When�Both�Handgun�and�HXX�Reels�Are�Omited.

0 1,620.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

Series�9075P��
MOUNTED�DRIVERS�SIDE�MODULE�SUB�FRAME�
Aluminum�Toolboxes

1

Page 11 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

9074PA

46849PK/18WX24HX24D�TOOLBOX
PD�ONLY
4X2�&�6X4�CHASSIS�ONLY
1000,1300,1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Mounted�In�Front�Of�Upper�Water�Tank

0 1,245.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9075PA

46849MH/60W�x�20H�x�12D�TOOLBOX
FAN�ONLY
4X2�AND�6X4�CHASSIS
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Mounted�at�fan�inlet

0 1,375.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

9075PB

46849PG/48W�x�20H�x�12D�TOOLBOX
FAN�ONLY
4X2�AND�6X4�CHASSIS
1000,�1300,�1500�GALLON�CAPACITIES
Mounted�at�fan�inlet

0 1,220.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

PAINT ******** NIPA�Pricing EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
*** MATCH�CAB���YES�OR�NO 1
P110STD MODULE���DUPONT�(WET�ON�WET) 0 STD STD STD
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 1
P111 MODULE���CENTARI�(PRIMER�BASE) 0 1,460.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 1
P112 MODULE���IMRON�(PRIMER�BASE) 0 1,925.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 0
P113 MODULE�STRIPE���SINGLE 0 2,110.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 1
P114 MODULE�STRIPE���MULTIPLE�(3�MAXIMUM) 0 2,550.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 1
P115 REAR�DOOR�STRIPE���PAINTED 0 1,050.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 1

P116 REAR�DOOR�STRIPE���REFLECTIVE�TAPE�(CHEVRON) 0 670.00$��������� $0.00 $0.00

*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 1
P118 CAB�PAINT���CENTARI�(REPAINT�EXISTING�CAB) 0 3,830.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE 1
P119 CAB�PAINT��IMRON�(REPAINT�EXISTING�CAB) 0 4,270.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
*** ENTER�COLOR�AND�PAINT�CODE
P120 CAB�STRIPE���SINGLE 0 1,365.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
** ENTER�COLOR��� 1
P121 CAB�STRIPE���MULTIPLE�(3�MAXIMUM) 0 1,500.00$������ $0.00 $0.00
** ENTER�COLOR��� 1

PLUS�VACTOR�DECALS�/�YOU�MUST�CHOOOSE�COLOR�YOU�REQUIRE
*******

*
1

P124 VACTOR�BODY�DECAL�MULTI�COLOR 0 N/C N/C N/C
P124B VACTOR�BODY�DECAL�BLUE 0 N/C N/C N/C
P124S VACTOR�BODY�DECAL�SILVER 0 N/C N/C N/C
P124W VACTOR�BODY�DECAL�WHITE 0 N/C N/C N/C

Page 12 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

ITEM�# SPECIAL�OPTIONS/INSERT�DESCRIPTIONS 1
INSERT�

Price/Item
EXT�Pricing

After�NIPA�5%�
Discount

0 �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00
0 �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00
0 �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00
0 �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00

SPARE�PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount

Enz�40.100A
Grenade�Bomb�Nozzle�(Specify�GPM,�PSI,�sewer�hose�
length)�Non�Rotating�Head

0 �$������������830.00� $0.00� $0.00�

Enz�60.100L Chisel�Point�Nozzle�(Specify�GPM,�PSI,�sewer�hose�length) 0 �$��������1,165.00� $0.00� $0.00�
Enz�50.100G Bulldozer�Nozzle�(Specify�GPM,�PSI,�sewer�hose�length) 0 �$��������4,080.00� $0.00� $0.00�

Enz�10.125TR
Chain�Scaper�6"���10"�Adjustable�Roller�Skids�(Specify�GPM,�
PSI,�sewer�hose�length)

0 �$��������3,290.00� $0.00� $0.00�

VA�31685 Small�finned�nozzle�skid 0 �$��������������66.00� $0.00� $0.00�
VA�34955 Large�finned�nozzle�skid 0 �$��������������76.00� $0.00� $0.00�
VA41280 Additional�3"�water�fliter�screens 0 �$��������������26.00� $0.00� $0.00�
OB�WJ101 Aluminum�manhole�roller�guide,�weight�10# 0 �$������������208.00� $0.00� $0.00�
VA�25262 Detachable,�adjutable�vacuum�pipe�handle�assembly 0 �$������������422.00� $0.00� $0.00�

JDS�25268�EX
8"�x�6.5'�Aluminum�Hydro�excavation�suction�tube�with�(6)�
replaceable�internal�orifices�(Specify�desired�GPM/PSI)

0 �$������������910.00� $0.00� $0.00�

VA�25268Q
8"�HXX�Catch�Basin�Tube�with�Rubber�Boot�for�sensitive�
excavation�near�underground�utilities

0 �$������������422.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S001 1"���15�Deg.�Sand�Nozzle�W/6�Tungsten�Carbide�Inserts 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S010
1"���30�Deg.�Penetrator�Nozzle�W/7���Tungsten�Carbide�
Inserts

0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S020
1"���15�Deg.�Penetrator�Nozzle�W/7���Tungsten�Carbide�
Inserts

0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S030 3"�Dia.�General�Purpose�Nozzle�W/6���Replaceable�Nozzles 0 �$������������290.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S040 #10�Storm�Nozzle�W/8�Replaceable��Nozzles 0 �$������������275.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S050 6"�Dia.�Nozzle�W/8��Replaceable�Nozzles 0 �$��������1,255.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S060 8"�Dia.�Nozzle�W/8��Replaceable�Nozzles 0 �$��������1,955.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S070 Culvert�Nozzle�W/8��Replaceable�Nozzles 0 �$������������990.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S080 1"���30�Deg.�Probe�Nozzle�W/5�Jets 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S090 1"���30�Deg.�Sanitary�Nozzle�(Non�Tungsten�Carbide) 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S100 1"���15�Deg.�Sanitary�Nozzle�(Non�Tungsten�Carbide) 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S110 1"���30�Deg.�Sand�Nozzle�(Non�Tungsten�Carbide) 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S120 1"���30�Deg.�Lateral�Kit�Nozzle�(Non�Tungsten�Carbide) 0 �$������������178.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S150 20�Deg.�Probe�Nozzle�W/6�Non�Tungsten�Carbide�Inserts 0 �$������������117.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S160 1"���30�Deg.�Sanitary�Nozzle�W/6�Tungsten�Carbide�Inserts 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S170 1"���15�Deg.�Sanitary�Nozzle�W/6�Tungsten�Carbide�Inserts 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S180 1"���30�Deg.�Sand�Nozzle�W/6�Tungsten�Carbide�Inserts� 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S190 Additional�1/2"�Handgun�Hose�/�Per�Foot�Cost 0 �$����������������4.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S200 Additional�1"��Leader�Hose�/�Per�Foot�Cost 0 �$����������������7.85� $0.00� $0.00�
S210 Basin�Retriever�(Handi�Clam) 0 �$������������356.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S220 Basin�Shovel 0 �$������������432.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S230 Basin�Spoon 0 �$������������432.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S240 Offset�Manhole�Roller 0 �$������������432.00� $0.00� $0.00�

Page 13 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

S250 Root�Cutter�Kit 0 �$��������2,900.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S260 6"�Spiral�Saw�Blade 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S270 8"�Spiral�Saw�Blade 0 �$������������198.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S280 10"�Spiral�Saw�Blade 0 �$������������198.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S290 12"�Spiral�Saw�Blade 0 �$������������249.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S300 15"�Spiral�Saw�Blade 0 �$������������275.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S310 Nozzle�Pipe�For�Std.�1"�Nozzle 0 �$������������117.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S320 Nozzle�Pipe�For��#10�Nozzle 0 �$������������142.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S330 Round�Leaf�Pick�up�Nozzle 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S340 Lid�Lifting�Hook 0 �$��������������86.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S350 8"�Adjustable�Air�Adapter 0 �$������������345.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S350A 6"�Adjustable�Air�Adapter 0 �$������������345.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S360 Underwater�Debris�Nozzle�(Snorkel�Kit) 0 �$������������585.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S370 8"�x�3'�Aluminum�Pipe�Assy. 0 �$������������142.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S380 8"�x�5'�Aluminum�Pipe�Assy. 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S390 8"�x�7.5'�Aluminum�Pipe�Assy. 0 �$������������183.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S400 8"�x�6.5'�Catch�Basin�Nozzle�Assy. 0 �$������������183.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S410 8"�Quick�Clamp�Assy. 0 �$��������������66.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S420 6"�Quick�Clamp�Assy. 0 �$��������������66.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S430 Water�Ring�Assy. 0 �$������������315.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S440 8"�x�6"�Flange�Adapter 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S450 8"x4"x4"�Adapter 0 �$������������280.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S460 Additional�Handgun�Assy.�With�Hose 0 �$������������345.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S470 Additional�6"�Lay�Flat�Drain�Hose���Per�Ft.�Price 0 �$��������������10.20� $0.00� $0.00�
S480 Additional�2�1/2"�Water�Fill�Hose���Per�Ft.�Price 0 �$����������������5.85� $0.00� $0.00�
S490 Additional�2"�Water�Screen 0 �$��������������51.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S500 Additional�3"�Water�Screen 0 �$��������������61.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S510 1"�Hose�Swedge�Kit)�Includes�Machine,�Dies�and�Pusher) 0 �$��������1,445.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S520 1�1/4"�Hose�Swedge�Kit)�Includes�Machine,�Dies/Pusher) 0 �$��������1,920.00� $0.00� $0.00�

S530 Flexible�Hose�Guide 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S540 Catch�Basin�Handle�Assy. 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S550 Hydrant�Wrench 0 �$��������������81.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S560 Emergency�Flare�Kit 0 �$��������������81.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S570 Jet�Digger 0 �$������������675.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S580 Grate�Lift�Hook 0 �$������������193.00� $0.00� $0.00�
S590 5#�Fire�Extinguisher 0 �$������������142.00� $0.00� $0.00�
89957 Higbee�C/B�Nozzle�Assy�8"�x�78" 0 �$������������695.00� $0.00� $0.00�
89957A Higbee�C/B�Nozzle�Assy�8"�x�36" 0 �$������������490.00� $0.00� $0.00�
501523 Higbee�C/B�Nozzle�Assy�6"�x�36" 0 �$������������446.00� $0.00� $0.00�
501523A Higbee�C/B�Nozzle�Assy�6"�x�78" 0 �$������������510.00� $0.00� $0.00�
34763 6"�x�3'�Alum�Pipe�Assy 0 �$������������132.00� $0.00� $0.00�
34763A 6"�x�5'�Alum�Pipe�Assy 0 �$������������168.00� $0.00� $0.00�
34763B 6"�x�7.5'�Alum�Pipe�Assy 0 �$������������255.00� $0.00� $0.00�
34766 6"�x�6.5'�Catch�Basin�Nozzle�Assy 0 �$������������244.00� $0.00� $0.00�

0 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
STD Complete�Module�Warranty:�1�Year�Parts�and�Labor STD �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00

MODULE�WARRANTIES���STANDARD

Page 14 of 15 dated March 31, 2012



National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance NIPA
Contract Holder: Jack Doheny Companies

STD Centrifugal�Compressor/Housing:�5�Years�Parts�and�labor STD �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00
STD Water�Tanks:�10�Year�Parts�and�Labor STD �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00
STD Debris�Tank:�5�Year�Parts�and�Labor STD �$������������������������� $0.00 $0.00

0 Price/Item EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
501491 Complete�Module�Warranty:�2�Year�Parts�and�Labor INCLUDED �$������������2,800.00� $0.00 $0.00
501493 Complete�Module�Warranty:�3�Year�Parts�and�Labor 0 �$������������6,100.00� $0.00 $0.00
501495 Complete�Module�Warranty:�4�Year�Parts�and�Labor 0 �$������������9,400.00� $0.00 $0.00
501497 Complete�Module�Warranty:�5�Year�Parts�and�Labor 0 �$����������12,700.00� $0.00 $0.00

Extended�Warranty�includes�rodder�pump�(excludes�PD�blower�or�
auxiliary�engine�covered�separately)

JD�Warranty
John�Deere�Extended�Warranty�Options�as�per�attached�
(enter�price�per�desired�term/coverage)

0 �$���������������������������� $0.00 $0.00

PRICING�SUMMARY 1 EXT�Pricing
After�NIPA�5%�

Discount
�TOTAL�OPTIONS� 1 $0.00 $0.00

�TOTAL�UNIT�PRICE� $0.00 $0.00

�FREIGHT�CHARGE�(FOB:�MI,�IN,�OH)� $0.00

�TOTAL�FOB:�MI,�IN,�OH�SALE�PRICE� $0.00 $0.00

�Trade�in�Equipment�
�FINAL�SALE�PRICE�

1

1

1

SPECIAL�INSTRUCTIONS
Note:�RFP�RH�10�078�Freight�charges�included�at�no�charge�to�any�MI,�IN�or�
OH�location
All�other�delivery�locations���Enter�Appropriate�Charges�from�2011��North�
American�Factory�Delivery�Rates�(See�Attached�Rate�Chart)

MODULE�WARRANTIES���OPTIONAL�EXTENDED

Page 15 of 15 dated March 31, 2012







 

 
 
July 25, 2012  
 
 
TO:    Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Purchasing Cooperative-  

Oakland County – Mutual Aid Fire Hose Testing  
 
Background  
 
In April of 2012, the Oakland County Purchasing Division obtained bids for fire hose testing via the Michigan 
Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website of which the City of Troy is part. Oakland County accepted 
the low bid received from Waterway Michigan LLC for a one-year contract with two one-year renewals for 
unloading, testing and reloading fire hose. Fire hose is required to be tested annually by National Fire 
Protection Association standards. This hose testing project is for the 2012-2013 budget. 
 
Financial Considerations  
 
Funds are budgeted for this service in the 2012-2013 fiscal year under Fire Halls, Contractual Services, 
general account #344.7802.070.  The total purchase is estimated at $10,920.00.   
 
Policy Considerations  
 
Cooperative purchasing minimizes costs and increases the efficiency and effectiveness of the City 
government. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City management and the Fire department request authorization to contract for fire hose testing services from 
the low bidder, Waterway Michigan, LLC, of Caledonia, MI, as a result of a MITN Cooperative award for the 
unloading, testing and reloading of approximately 52,000 feet of fire hose at an estimated total cost of 
$10,920.00. 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 FireHoseTesting-OC-07.12.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04c

























 

Page 1 of 3 

 
 
July 31, 2012 
 
TO:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gertrude Paraskevin, IT Director 
 
SUBJECT: Sole Source - Upgrade LibertyNET to OnBase Document Management 
 
Background 
The City has utilized LibertyNET software since 2005 to manage electronic documents in various 
departments including Assessing, Building Inspection, City Clerk, Engineering, Finance, Fire, 
Planning, Police, Purchasing, and Water.  Having the ability to scan and store documents in an 
electronic format has greatly streamlined a number of processes and has made accessing documents 
a much easier task.  It has also allowed us to offer access to documents on our website, such as 
agendas and minutes for City Council and other board and committee meetings, as well as to easily 
provide contracts and collective bargaining agreements on Open Troy. 
 
Originally when LibertyNET was implemented the software was provided to the City at no cost.  The 
City was only required to pay for implementation fees plus ongoing software maintenance.  This came 
as a result of an offer from the vendor, Liberty Information Management Systems (Liberty IMS) of 
Costa Mesa, California, who was looking for a well respected reference as they expanded their 
business into the eastern part of the country.  Liberty IMS was subsequently purchased by Hyland 
Software headquartered in Westlake, Ohio in July of 2008.   At that time Hyland announced the 
LibertyNET product would only be supported for 3-5 years since they offer a similar product, OnBase, 
which included all the features of LibertyNET plus more. 
 
Some of the additional features the City could take advantage of include: 
 

 Foldering which allows one document to appear in multiple folders. 
 Enhanced Workflow which allows complex workflows to be created in a graphical user 

interface.  This is one area we have been struggling with in LibertyNET.  The current workflow 
product is not very intuitive and we haven’t been able to make it work satisfactorily for our 
environment. 

 The ability to create E-Forms to collect data and store in a database that would give us the 
ability to replace paper forms. 

 Multi-Instance Keywords would allow a document index to have multiple values.  This would 
improve indexing and searching capabilities. 

 Public Web Access for Constituents module allowing additional means to offer documents to 
the public without additional custom programming. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05



 

Page 2 of 3 

July 31, 2012 
 
To:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
Re: Sole Source - Upgrade LibertyNET to OnBase Document Management 
 

 Integration with several products used by the City.  These would require the purchase of 
additional software in the future should we decide to utilize that integration: 

o ESRI ARC GIS mapping software.   
o CityWorks Asset Management and Customer Service system. 
o Microsoft Outlook  

 
In addition, it is in the City’s best interest to move to the OnBase product since LibertyNET is being 
phased out, there will be no product enhancements or major program fixes, and support will soon 
end.  
 

OnBase has been in business since 1991 with over 10,600 installed customers.  They currently have 
66 customers in Michigan including: 

 

Cities:   Ann Arbor, Dearborn, Lansing, Grand Rapids, Northville, Novi, Romulus, Wixom and 
Wyoming 

 

Counties:  Clinton, Grand Traverse, Jackson, Kalamazoo, Macomb, Monroe, St. Clair, and 
Washtenaw 

 

Since the City has continued to pay for maintenance on LibertyNET there will be a nominal software 
cost of $900 to upgrade to OnBase.  Hyland is offering a like for like match of the software at no 
charge (list price value: $259,645).  The $900 is for a Public Sector Constituency Web Portal which 
the City did not previously have.  The only other fees to be incurred are for implementation and 
training.  Similar to the initial implementation of LibertyNET, City staff will receive training and work 
with the Hyland implementation team to establish a new OnBase environment and convert three (3) 
departments.  This will allow IT staff to gain knowledge and experience with the product so they can 
continue to implement the remaining departments with minimal support from Hyland.  This method 
keeps cost to a minimum while providing hands on training and experience.  It is also an excellent 
basis from which to provide ongoing support and continue to expand use. 
 
Pricing for this upgrade can be found in Attachment A.  Note there is no cost for additional hardware 
since we will be utilizing an existing SQL Server to house the database and any additional servers 
required will be created within our existing VMWare virtual server infrastructure. 
 

Recommendation 
City management is requesting authorization to migrate from Liberty IMS LibertyNet document 
management software to Hyland’s OnBase product for an estimated total cost of $85,900 with a 
yearly software maintenance fee of 18% of list in the first year, $48,051; 19% of list in the second 
year, $50,720; and then 20% of list, currently at $53,389, for each subsequent year as outlined in 
Attachment A.   
 
The recommendation will be contingent upon Hyland Software submitting proper contract documents 
and insurance certificates. 
 

Fund Availability 
Funds are budgeted and available in the Information Technology Fund. 



 

Page 3 of 3 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

Costs 
 
 

One‐time Cost  Recurring Annual Maintenance Cost* 

Software Module  List Price   Cost 
1st Year 
(18%)

2nd Year 
(19%) 

3rd Year and 
forward (20%)

OnBase (swap like for like)   $    266,045   $             0 $    47,889 $   50,549   $      53,209

OnBase Public Sector 
Constituency Web Access 

 
900                900 162 171                180

Implementation   

  Time and Materials            60,000  

  Travel expenses 
(estimated)  5,000  

Training       

  System Administration 
Classes in Ohio    17,000    

  Travel expenses 
(estimated)  3,000  

         

Total             $  85,900  $    48,051  $  50,720  $   53,389

 
 

 Hyland has offered to reduce their normal 20% maintenance fee to 18% the first year, 19% the 
second year, and 20% for each year thereafter.  



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
July 30, 2012                
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development   
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Cathleen Russ, Library Director 
   
Subject: Bid Waiver – Purchase of Two Additional Self-checkout Stations for Troy Public Library  
 
Background 
Three (3) self-checkout stations were approved for purchase from Polaris Library Systems by the Troy City 
Council at their meeting on Monday, October 17, 2011. (Res#2011-10-248).  
 

Polaris is an authorized vendor of 3M self-checkout stations; there is no upcharge for purchasing these 
stations through Polaris instead of through 3M. Both 3M and Polaris are honoring the pricing that was given for 
the purchase of the original three (3) self-checkout stations. The purchase of these two (2) additional stations 
includes the Polaris software that is needed to operate them. The integrity of the software is preserved when 
the purchase, installation, and implementation of all components are performed by Polaris.  
 

The existing three (3) stations now handle an average of 35% of all checkouts at the Troy Public Library; the 
usage increases every month. For example, in July 2012, the usage rate was 46% of all checkouts. 
 

The goal has been to have a total of five (5) self-checkout stations at the Library. To that end, the Library’s 
2012-13 budget included the purchase of two (2) additional self-checkout stations. This budget was approved 
by the Troy City Council at their meeting on Monday, May 7, 2012. 
 

Self-checkout stations are in use by most public libraries in the Detroit metro area.  Much like U-Scan stations 
in grocery stores, self-checkout stations allow patrons who have a small number of items to check out to do so 
themselves, as opposed to waiting in line at the library’s circulation desk. Self-checkout stations minimize the 
wait time for patrons to check out their materials.  
 

It is expected that the addition of these two self-checkout stations will allow staff in the circulation department 
to handle other responsibilities, such as shelving materials, checking in the high volume of returned materials 
in a timely manner, and assisting staff in other departments as appropriate. Additionally, vacant positions in the 
circulation department could be repurposed to increase efficiency and effectiveness in another library 
department.  
 

Patrons who prefer a more personal touch will of course be able to check out their materials at the circulation 
desk, with the assistance of a library staff member.  
 

Recommendation 
City management recommends the purchase of two (2) additional self-checkout stations from Polaris Library 
Systems, for $29,630.00, as detailed in the attached quotation #2012-0505 dated 6/12/2012.  3M will provide 
ongoing support and maintenance beginning at the end of the first-year warranty period for an estimated 
annual cost of $3,330.00 
 

Fund Availability  
Funds are available in the Troy Public Library’s approved 2012-13 Library Budget. 
CR\agenda items\08.13.12-selfcheckouts2012 

bittnera
Text Box
J-06



Quotation

Date

6/12/2012

Quotation #

2012-0505

Name / Address

Troy Public Library
Attn: Cathleen Russ
510 W. Big Beaver
Troy, Michigan 48084-5289

Ship To

Troy Public Library
Attn: Cathleen Russ
510 W. Big Beaver
Troy, MI 48084-5289

Purchase Order #:

Quotation Expiration Date

8/15/2012

Approval Signature:

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Actual shipping charges will be added to invoice.  
All quotes are valid for 30 days.  FOB Shipping Point.

Date:

Please fax
approved orders to

315.457.5883

Quotation Submitted by:  John Lytle

For additional information contact:
John Lytle: john.lytle@polarislibrary.com, 800.272.3414x4538 or 
Vince Messina:  vince.messina@polarislibrary.com, 800.272.3414x4528

PO Box 4903
Syracuse, NY
13221-4903
Phone:  800.272.3414
Fax:  315.457.5883
www.polarislibrary.com

This is not an invoice
PLEASE DO NOT PAY FROM THIS QUOTE

Description Qty Cost Total

3M Self-Checkout Units with Media Unlockers. The 3M units here provide Troy
patrons with the self-service ability to check out their books and media, including
the ability to unlock the media at the self-checkout station afer the items have been
successfully checked out. The quote includes all hardware, software, installation,
and the first year of support and maintenance by 3M. 

3M Model 8405 RFID Selfcheck 2 14,365.00 28,730.00

Installation of 3M Model 8405 RFID Selfchecks - Included in price quoted 2 0.00 0.00

3M Service of 3M Model 8405 Selfchecks for year 1: (Support & Maintenance) -
Included in price quoted

2 0.00 0.00

3M Intelligent Unlockers - included in price quoted. 2 0.00 0.00

Installation of 3M Intelligent Unlockers by 3M - Included in price quoted. 2 0.00 0.00

3M Service of 3M Intelligent Media Unloclers for year 1: (Support & Maintenance)
- Included in price quoted.

2 0.00 0.00

Page 1



Quotation

Date

6/12/2012

Quotation #

2012-0505

Name / Address

Troy Public Library
Attn: Cathleen Russ
510 W. Big Beaver
Troy, Michigan 48084-5289

Ship To

Troy Public Library
Attn: Cathleen Russ
510 W. Big Beaver
Troy, MI 48084-5289

Purchase Order #:

Quotation Expiration Date

8/15/2012

Approval Signature:

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Actual shipping charges will be added to invoice.  
All quotes are valid for 30 days.  FOB Shipping Point.

Date:

Please fax
approved orders to

315.457.5883

Quotation Submitted by:  John Lytle

For additional information contact:
John Lytle: john.lytle@polarislibrary.com, 800.272.3414x4538 or 
Vince Messina:  vince.messina@polarislibrary.com, 800.272.3414x4528

PO Box 4903
Syracuse, NY
13221-4903
Phone:  800.272.3414
Fax:  315.457.5883
www.polarislibrary.com

This is not an invoice
PLEASE DO NOT PAY FROM THIS QUOTE

Description Qty Cost Total

Polaris SIP Interface To 3M Selfcheckout:
$500/Selfcheckout - PUG Discount
Polaris Annual Support and Maintenance:
$90/workstation/year will be invoiced separately upon installation and not included
in this quote.

2 450.00 900.00

Shipping/Handling Charges: Actual charges will be invoiced and billed separately. 0 0.00 0.00

3M Annual service Agreements for each of years 2 and 3:
(2) 3M 8405 R Series Selfchecks: $1,100/year/unit. (2) 3M Intelligent Unlockers:
$565/year/unit.
Total annual Service: $3,330/year includes 2 self-checks & 2 unlockers to be billed
directly by 3M on anniversary of installation.

Page 2

$29,630.00

$29,630.00

$0.00



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              July 27, 2012               
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
 
Subject: Private Agreement – Tim Hortons – 1905 E Maple 
  Project No. 12.905.3 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission granted site plan approval for the above referenced project on 4/2/12.  The 
Engineering Department has reviewed the plans for this project and recommends approval.  The 
plans include an asphalt deceleration lane, concrete approaches & sidewalk, storm sewer, and 
underground storm water detention. 
 
The Owner has provided cash for escrow and fees in the amount of the estimated cost of public 
improvements, as required. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval is recommended 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk (Original Agreement) 
 Keith Francis, Interim Controller 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2012\12.905.3 - Tim Hortons - 1905 E. Maple Rd\Agenda Item.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-07









 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             July 24, 2012              
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
 
Subject: Request for Acceptance of Four Easements, Birchwood Avenue, 
  Sidwell #88-20-27-481-030 & 031 
 
 
Background 
 
As part of the development of two parcels located on Birchwood Avenue in Section 27, the 
Engineering department has received four easements for drainage and storm sewer, and sidewalk 
from the property owner Michael Agnetti, having Sidwell #88-20-481-030 and 031. 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00. The format and content of these easements is 
consistent with documents previously accepted by City Council. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached four easements consistent with 
our policy of accepting deeds and easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Birchwood Esmts 7-24-12.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-08



















bittnera
Text Box
J-09





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              August 13, 2012               
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
 
 
Subject: Private Agreement – Cedar Pines Estates No. 2 
  Project No. 12.907.3 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission granted preliminary site plan approval for the above referenced project on 
05/08/2012.  The Engineering Department has reviewed the plans for this project and recommends 
approval.  The plans include sanitary sewer, storm sewer, soil erosion, and landscaping. The Owner 
has provided cash for escrow and fees in the amount of the estimated cost of public improvements, 
as required. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval is recommended 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk (Original Agreement) 
 Keith Francis, Interim Controller 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2012\12.907.3 - Cedar Pines Estates No. 2\Agenda Item.docx 

bittnera
Text Box
J-10











 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              July 31, 2012               
 
 
To:   Mike Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  William Nelson, Fire Chief 
  David Roberts, Assistant Fire Chief/Fire Marshal 
 
Subject: Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival 
 
 
 
The Fire Department has received a permit application from Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions of 
Kingsbury, Indiana, for a public fireworks display to be conducted at the Troy Family Daze Festival at 
the Zion Christian Church, 3668 Livernois.  
 
Background 
 
Michigan law requires that before anyone can conduct a fireworks display, a permit must be obtained 
from the local unit of government. The law states that any person or group that would like to conduct 
a fireworks display must apply to the local unit of government for a permit. The law defines local unit 
of government as the council or commission of a city or village, or the township board of a township. 
 
Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions, therefore, is requesting that City Council grant a permit for a 
public fireworks display to occur on the evening of Saturday, September 15, 2012, or the rain date of 
Sunday, September 16, 2012.  
 
Recommendation 
 
The Fire Department has reviewed the permit application and recommends that City Council issue a 
fireworks permit to Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions. Enclosed for Council’s review is the permit 
application along with the permit itself to be signed and issued.  
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
DR/M:\12-03\My Documents\Word\TFDF Agenda Item.docx 

bittnera
Text Box
J-11



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: August 7, 2012 
 
To:  Michael Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING – AUGUST 27, 2012 – CONDITIONAL 

REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One Bank 
Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O 
(Office) District to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the August 27, 2012 City Council Regular meeting.  
The public notice language for the Conditional Rezoning Application (File Number CR-007) is 
attached. 
 
Historically there has been an unofficial policy in the City of Troy that City Council items shall be 
announced at a City Council meeting prior to the public hearing.  The memo that is prepared for the 
announcement contains the same information (including attachments) as the memo that is prepared 
for the public hearing.  Because of City Council agenda deadlines, this can have the effect of 
lengthening approval times for items. 
 
In an effort to expedite the review and approval process for applications, and to strengthen the 
environment for investment in Troy, City Management recommends that the public hearing 
announcement should include only the public meeting notice.  Any person with a question about a 
public hearing can contact the Planning Department via telephone, email or in person for additional 
information.  Or they can review Planning Commission agendas on the Planning Department 
website. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Public notice language 
 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-007 Charter One Bank Branch Sec 35\CC Memo Announce Public Hearing 08 13 2012.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
K-01a



 

 

CITY OF TROY 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City Hall, 

500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday, August 27, 2012, at 7:30 p.m. or as soon 

thereafter as the agenda will permit, to consider a Conditional Rezoning Request to 

rezone the following described property from the O (Office) district to the IB (Integrated 

Industrial and Business) district. 

 
The subject property is located on the northwest corner of Stephenson Highway 
and Fourteen Mile. 
 
The subject property address is 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. Fourteen 
Mile. 
 

 
Comments can be expressed at the Public Hearing, or written comments can be directed 
to the attention of the Planning Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
Michigan 48084, or by e-mail to planning@troymi.gov no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date 
of the meeting.  If you have questions you may contact the Planning Department by e-mail 
or by phone at (248) 524-3364. 
 
The application on file can be viewed and/or copies can be purchased at the Planning 
Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084. 
 
Notices and information for public hearings will also be posted on the City website at 
http://www.troymi.gov/PublicHearings/ . 
 

  
 ___________________________________ 

 Aileen Bittner 
 City Clerk 
 
 
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

mailto:planning@troymi.gov�
http://www.troymi.gov/PublicHearings/�
mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


bittnera
Text Box
L-01

bittnera
Text Box
Referred by Mayor Daniels















August 1, 2012 
 
To:  Mike Culpepper and Dave Henderson 
From: Wade Fleming 
Re:  Our Monday, July 30th Meeting 
 
The following is a summary of the items we discussed yesterday that Dave and I would 
like to see included as Council Referrals at our August 13th Council meeting.  These are 
my recollections of the items we wanted to include in an effort to be more open with our 
residents and assist council decision making but please let me know if you have any 
suggestions, changes or additions.   
 
1.  Retired City of Troy Employee Pension Report Detail to include all Retirees-- 
      
     Name, Dept., Yr. Retired, Yrs. of Svc., $ Yearly Pension, $ Medical Benefits,  $ Total  
 
2.  Wage Report for each City of Troy Employee who Retired in the Past 5 years-- 
 
     Name,  Dept.,  Date Retired, Yrs. of Service  
    
     Base wage paid each year for last 10 consecutive years prior to retirement 
 
     Overtime paid each year for the last 10 consecutive years prior to retirement 
 
     Total pay each year for the last 10 consecutive years prior to retirement 
 
     $ Yearly Pension, Plus $ Medical Benefits = Total Yearly Pension 
 
     $ Amount of yearly Pension calculation without Overtime being included     
 
3.  City of Troy Employee Health Care Contributions compared to cities, such as, 
     Birmingham, Bloomfield, Farmington, Novi, Rochester, Rochester Hills and 
     Southfield separated by each Union and Non-Union Group.  This information may be 
     available from SEMCOG.  
 
4.  Transit Center cost detailed by year since the City of Troy started this project.  It 
     would be helpful to have the actual cost for each detailed expenditure each year and 
     the revenue by year to offset this cost each year and the total net out of pocket cost to 
     the City since the inception of this project. 
 
5.  To support the Distracted Driving Ordinance Amendment discussion,  it would be 
      helpful to have more detail on the traffic tickets written for distracted driving 
      including warnings since we initiated this ordinance and the number of different 
      officers who issued these tickets.   It is only relevant to know the date each ticket was 
      written and if these type tickets are being written by all the traffic dept. officers or if 
      the same officers are writing multiple tickets.  

bittnera
Text Box
L-02

bittnera
Text Box
Referred by Council Member Fleming



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to 
order at 7:00 p.m. on July 10, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
 
Absent: 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-043 
Moved by: Schepke 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-044 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 26, 2012 Special/Study meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01a



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
Mr. Savidant referenced Section 3.10 D of the Zoning Ordinance, Voting Requirements, that 
stipulates five (5) consenting votes are necessary for preliminary site plan and special use 
approval.  Mr. Savidant indicated the applicant could request a postponement of the item until 
such time that a full Board is present. 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU 396) – Proposed Golden Mustang Auto Repair, Southwest 
Corner of John R and Brinston (2251 John R), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB 
(Integrated Business and Commercial) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed application and brought to the Board’s attention that 
the petitioner submitted a landscape plan prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting.  
Mr. Carlisle recommended approval of the Special Use request and Preliminary Site 
Plan application contingent on (1) adding one Spruce tree along the parking lot that is 
shown in the calculation but not shown on the landscape plan; (2) removing asphalt off 
Brinston Avenue; and (3) submitting to the Planning Department proposed repairs and 
paint colors. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Kelly Esman of 567 Chesterfield, Birmingham, was present to represent the petitioner.  
Mr. Esman said the color would be a soft gray. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-045 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Golden Mustang Auto Repair, located on the southwest corner of John R and 
Brinston (2251 John R), Section 26, currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Indicate proposed repairs and paint colors. 
2. Remove driveway apron pavement off Brinston Avenue. 
3. Submit a landscape plan prepared in conformance with the City of Troy’s Landscape 

Design Standards. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Schepke said he is excited to see what appears to be a great usage and viable 
business for the site. 
 
There was a brief discussion on the format of the Resolution because the Planning 
Department is already in receipt of the landscape plan. 
 
Mr. Savidant indicated the Resolution is acceptable as presented. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUEST 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 006) 
– Proposed Troy Plaza, West side of Crooks, South of Square Lake (5500 New King), 
Section 8, From PUD 13 (Planned Unit Development 13) to CB (Community Business) 
and OM (Office Mixed Use) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant said the petitioner submitted revised plans yesterday.  Mr. Savidant 
recommended to go forward with the Public Hearing but to postpone the item to a future 
date to allow time for internal departmental review and time for the Planning Consultant 
to prepare a report on the revised plans.  He advised the petitioner that the application 
must meet the conditional rezoning agreement and briefly addressed the petitioner’s 
request for flexibility with respect to the proposed hotel or office building. 
 
Mr. Hutson clarified his position with conditional rezoning applications and said he is not 
in favor of this application at this point in time because the petitioner is asking for 
flexibility with the project and is not providing a clear-cut plan. 
 
Mr. Krent briefly addressed the internal traffic flow with respect to getting to the 
McDonald’s restaurant from the proposed hotel or office. 
 
Mr. Savidant suggested the possibility of submitting two complete site plans for 
approval; Option A for the proposed hotel and Option B for the proposed office building. 
 
The petitioner, Michael Gordon of Moiseev/Gordon Associates, was present.  He stated 
they are conscientiously working with the landscape architect to provide more green 
space. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-046 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission postpone the item to the July 24, 2012 
Special/Study meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Beachview Estates Site 

Condominium, 8 units/ lots, West side of Beach Road, 1000’ South of Long Lake, 
Section 18, Currently Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief review of the application.  Mr. Savidant said the petitioner is 
making a strong effort toward an alternative plan to incorporate Planning Commission 
comments expressed at the June 26, 2012 Special/Study meeting. 
 
The petitioner requested a postponement of the item to allow additional time to work on 
an alternative plan. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-047 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item until such time that the applicant submits a complete 
site plan application. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

5 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 740) – Proposed Charter One Bank, 125 

Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile, Section 35, From 0 (Office) to IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief review of the application. 
 
The petitioner, Jason Horton of Lormax Stern Development Company, was present.  Mr. 
Horton distributed three drawings.  The first drawing depicted the existing site.  The two 
conceptual drawings showed:  a) use of the existing building for storage and potentially 
adding a Building A; and b) the existing building demolished and redevelopment of the 
site. 
 
Mr. Hutson shared his position on conditional rezoning applications and stated he would 
not be in favor of the application at this point in time because there are too many 
options open for development of the site.   
 
There was discussion on: 
 Prohibited use list provided by the petitioner. 
 Allowable uses in IB district. 
 Layout of two story buildings with respect to surrounding residential. 

 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the following items with the petitioner: 
 Light and heavy manufacturing use. 
 Bus terminal use. 
 30’ greenbelt. 
 Parking. 

 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
Mr. Savidant announced that City Council appointed Edward Kempen as the new 
Planning Commissioner to fill the vacancy of Mark Maxwell. 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

6 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:54 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 07 10 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to 
order at 7:00 p.m. on July 10, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
 
Absent: 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-043 
Moved by: Schepke 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-044 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 26, 2012 Special/Study meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
Mr. Savidant referenced Section 3.10 D of the Zoning Ordinance, Voting Requirements, that 
stipulates five (5) consenting votes are necessary for preliminary site plan and special use 
approval.  Mr. Savidant indicated the applicant could request a postponement of the item until 
such time that a full Board is present. 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU 396) – Proposed Golden Mustang Auto Repair, Southwest 
Corner of John R and Brinston (2251 John R), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB 
(Integrated Business and Commercial) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed application and brought to the Board’s attention that 
the petitioner submitted a landscape plan prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting.  
Mr. Carlisle recommended approval of the Special Use request and Preliminary Site 
Plan application contingent on (1) adding one Spruce tree along the parking lot that is 
shown in the calculation but not shown on the landscape plan; (2) removing asphalt off 
Brinston Avenue; and (3) submitting to the Planning Department proposed repairs and 
paint colors. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Kelly Esman of 567 Chesterfield, Birmingham, was present to represent the petitioner.  
Mr. Esman said the color would be a soft gray. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-045 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Golden Mustang Auto Repair, located on the southwest corner of John R and 
Brinston (2251 John R), Section 26, currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Indicate proposed repairs and paint colors. 
2. Remove driveway apron pavement off Brinston Avenue. 
3. Submit a landscape plan prepared in conformance with the City of Troy’s Landscape 

Design Standards. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Schepke said he is excited to see what appears to be a great usage and viable 
business for the site. 
 
There was a brief discussion on the format of the Resolution because the Planning 
Department is already in receipt of the landscape plan. 
 
Mr. Savidant indicated the Resolution is acceptable as presented. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUEST 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 006) 
– Proposed Troy Plaza, West side of Crooks, South of Square Lake (5500 New King), 
Section 8, From PUD 13 (Planned Unit Development 13) to CB (Community Business) 
and OM (Office Mixed Use) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant said the petitioner submitted revised plans yesterday.  Mr. Savidant 
recommended to go forward with the Public Hearing but to postpone the item to a future 
date to allow time for internal departmental review and time for the Planning Consultant 
to prepare a report on the revised plans.  He advised the petitioner that the application 
must meet the conditional rezoning agreement and briefly addressed the petitioner’s 
request for flexibility with respect to the proposed hotel or office building. 
 
Mr. Hutson clarified his position with conditional rezoning applications and said he is not 
in favor of this application at this point in time because the petitioner is asking for 
flexibility with the project and is not providing a clear-cut plan. 
 
Mr. Krent briefly addressed the internal traffic flow with respect to getting to the 
McDonald’s restaurant from the proposed hotel or office. 
 
Mr. Savidant suggested the possibility of submitting two complete site plans for 
approval; Option A for the proposed hotel and Option B for the proposed office building. 
 
The petitioner, Michael Gordon of Moiseev/Gordon Associates, was present.  He stated 
they are conscientiously working with the landscape architect to provide more green 
space. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-046 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission postpone the item to the July 24, 2012 
Special/Study meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Beachview Estates Site 

Condominium, 8 units/ lots, West side of Beach Road, 1000’ South of Long Lake, 
Section 18, Currently Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief review of the application.  Mr. Savidant said the petitioner is 
making a strong effort toward an alternative plan to incorporate Planning Commission 
comments expressed at the June 26, 2012 Special/Study meeting. 
 
The petitioner requested a postponement of the item to allow additional time to work on 
an alternative plan. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-047 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item until such time that the applicant submits a complete 
site plan application. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

5 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 740) – Proposed Charter One Bank, 125 

Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile, Section 35, From 0 (Office) to IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief review of the application. 
 
The petitioner, Jason Horton of Lormax Stern Development Company, was present.  Mr. 
Horton distributed three drawings.  The first drawing depicted the existing site.  The two 
conceptual drawings showed:  a) use of the existing building for storage and potentially 
adding a Building A; and b) the existing building demolished and redevelopment of the 
site. 
 
Mr. Hutson shared his position on conditional rezoning applications and stated he would 
not be in favor of the application at this point in time because there are too many 
options open for development of the site.   
 
There was discussion on: 
 Prohibited use list provided by the petitioner. 
 Allowable uses in IB district. 
 Layout of two story buildings with respect to surrounding residential. 

 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the following items with the petitioner: 
 Light and heavy manufacturing use. 
 Bus terminal use. 
 30’ greenbelt. 
 Parking. 

 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
Mr. Savidant announced that City Council appointed Edward Kempen as the new 
Planning Commissioner to fill the vacancy of Mark Maxwell. 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 

 





 
July 30, 2012 
 
 
TO:   Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Troy Transit Center Status Report - August 2012 
 
Final review and approval of critical transit center design elements and clearances from the tracks, 
power lines and other utilities is complete, or nearly complete.  Consensus among  AMTRAK, CN, 
MDOT and FRA on the last outstanding item, the height of the platform to satisfy ADA requirements, 
has been reached and formal approval from FRA is expected in August.   
 
The design team is moving forward with final design and construction bid documents.  These 
documents are expected to be ready for bidding purposes by late August.          
 
Utility relocation work in advance of the transit center construction has begun.  Detroit Edison started 
work July 29th relocating their overhead lines to underground.  AT&T will proceed with relocation of 
their overhead lines, currently on Edison’s poles, to underground as soon as DTE installs 
underground conduits for AT&T’s use.  ITC Transmission Co is on schedule to de-energize their 
overhead high voltage lines starting in early October and lasting until May.  This work is critical to 
construction of the elevator/stair towers and bridge, which is in close proximity to the high voltage 
lines. 
 
Work coming up in August includes: 
 

• Final design and reviews by Engineering, Building Department, CN, FRA and AMTRAK 
• Completion of construction drawings and bid packages 
• Submission of Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) by Tooles/Clark, Construction Manager  
• Ongoing DTE and AT&T relocation work, completion by October 1st 
• FRA approval on platform height 

 
A summary of costs and a rendering of the Troy Transit Center reflecting current design features is 
attached. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like information on any particular aspect of the 
project.   
 

 
  

 
G:\Transit Center\Status Reports to Council\August_2012_Status Report.doc 

CCOOUUNNCCIILL    RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-02a





Aerial View looking Southwest 



bittnera
Text Box
N-02b











bittnera
Text Box
N-02c







bittnera
Text Box
N-02d



 

 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
  

Date:             August 7, 2012              
 
To:   Mike Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Glenn Lapin, Economic Development Specialist 
 
Subject: Troy Commercial Real Estate Market Information (2nd Quarter of 2012)  
 
 
For your information, the brokerage firm of CB Richard Ellis has provided commercial 
real estate market data through the 2nd quarter of 2012.  This data provides a snapshot 
of current Troy market vacancy/occupancy rates for office, industrial and retail 
properties.  Comparisons to the prior two years are included. 
 
Troy Office Market Vacancy/Occupancy Rates    
Q2 2012:  27.5% Vacant / 72.5% Occupied 
Q2 2011:  29.2% Vacant / 70.8% Occupied   
Q2 2010:  28.7% Vacant / 71.3% Occupied 
 
Troy Industrial Market Vacancy/Occupancy Rates 
Q2 2012:  10.1% Vacant / 89.9% Occupied 
Q2 2011:  14.5% Vacant / 85.5% Occupied 
Q2 2010:  15.2% Vacant / 84.8% Occupied 
 
Troy Retail Market Vacancy/Occupancy Rates 
Q2 2012:  6.8% Vacant / 93.2% Occupied 
Q2 2011:  6.8% Vacant / 93.2% Occupied 
Q2 2010:  7.3% Vacant / 92.7% Occupied 
 
It is encouraging that the general trend of occupancy rates appears to be improving.  
This trend is consistent with what the brokerage community has communicated to City 
management.  The improving occupancy trends are reflected in several recent projects 
including, but not limited to, Nexteer occupying 30,000 square feet at 1775 Research 
Drive, Wayne State University Physicians Group renovating 176,688 square feet at 
1420-1450 Stephenson Highway, Classic Design occupying 70,000 square feet at 1100 
Piedmont, Fisher Dynamics re-occupying a 77,000 square foot industrial property at 
1625 W. Maple, and Alternative Automotive Technologies moving into 180,000 square 
feet at 1225 E. Maple (former Saleen Motors facility).   

bittnera
Text Box
N-02e



July 25, 2012 

 

Dear Troy City Council Members, 

I am a master’s in library and information science candidate from Wayne State University and 
this week I am completing my practicum internship at the Troy Public Library.  I am very 
fortunate to have had this opportunity to gain practical work experience at an excellent library 
that prides itself on exemplary customer service, innovative programs and a terrific staff.  During 
my time at Troy Public Library I was able to: 

• Implement gaming programs for middle school aged students. 
• Assist the youth services staff with summer reading programming. 
• Observe and assist the adult reference staff in researching and answering patron inquiries 
• Work in the Technical Services department processing new materials and learning how 

to edit item and bibliographic records.   
• Assist the Circulation staff with checking in materials and processing holds.   

The experience I have gained during my summer at the Troy Public Library has been invaluable.  
The current job market for librarians is challenging, and I am extremely appreciative of Cathy 
Russ and the rest of the TPL staff for affording me this opportunity to work in a wonderful 
public library that is clearly an invaluable resource to the community it serves. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Andrew Bartlett  

MLIS Candidate 

Wayne State University 

bittnera
Text Box
N-03a



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: Resident's comments about Building Department

 

From: Peggy E Sears  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:31 PM 
To: Mike Culpepper 
Cc: Steve Burns 
Subject: FW: Resident's comments about Building Department 
 
Mike,  
 
It’s not often we hear positive feedback, particularly on services that are involved with compliance, so I wanted you to 
be aware of this compliment received on behalf of Steve Burns of SAFEbuilt.   
 
Peggy 
 

From: Nancy Kuha  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: Peggy E Sears 
Subject: Resident's comments about Building Department 
 
Peggy, 
 
This afternoon, a resident stopped by to say how happy she was with Steve Burns in the Building Department.  She did 
not leave a name or address.  She said that most of the time all residents do is complain, so she wanted to say how 
impressed she was with the knowledge and patience of Mr. Burns.  She was particularly impressed with the way he 
explained things to her so that she could understand.   
 
Nancy 
 
 
 
  
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-03b



bittnera
Text Box
N-03c



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: thank you to Paul Evans & Gary Bowers

From: lx mc  
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 11:21 AM 
To: Paul M Evans 
Subject: Re: 5075 Spring Meadows 
 
Dear Paul and Gary, 
  
Thank you very much for responding quickly to the complaints about the two properties on Spring Meadows 
Dr. and for responding to the complaint on Crowfoot Dr. All three problems appear to have been resolved and 
the homeowners from Long Lake Meadows/Spring Meadows Homeowners' Association greatly appreciate the 
service that you provide. Your services is what makes Troy a beautiful city to call home. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Alex LaVoie-McGregor 
Long Lake Meadows/Spring Meadows Homeowners' Association 
  
  
  
 
 
  
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-03d



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: letter of appreciation

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Matt Creech 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 4:56 PM 
To: Gary L Bowers 
Subject: Re: Overgrown hedge nuisance 
 
Thanks for such a quick response. Interactions with city employees like this make me really happy we 
moved to Troy last year! 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Matt 
 
Sent from my iPhone.  
Please excuse any typos.  
 
On Jul 20, 2012, at 4:19 PM, "Gary L Bowers" 
 
> Thanks for the information Matt. I'll check it out next week. Once I  
> verify the violation, I will send the owner of record a notice  
> requiring all landscaping encroaching onto the City sidewalk be  
> trimmed within 10 days. If they fail to comply, the City will trim and  
> invoice the owner for any cost incurred. 
> Gary Bowers. Housing & Zoning Inspector. 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Matt Creech 
> Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 4:11 PM 
> To: Gary L Bowers 
> Subject: Overgrown hedge nuisance 
>  
> Gary - my 9 year old son scratched his arm the other day riding along  
> John R from hitting an out of control hedge.  I had to leave the  
> sidewalk completely to avoid injury, my son wasn't so lucky. 
>  
> The location is the NE corner of John R and Mt Vernon St, right across  
> from Athens. The plants need to be trimmed back extensively to use the  
> sidewalk at all. 
>  
> Please address this.  
>  
> Thanks, 
>  
> Matt Creech 
>  

bittnera
Text Box
N-03e



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

 
Date:             July 23, 2012              
 
 
To:   Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 

William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
Subject: Fire Apparatus Purchase Update 
 
 
City Council directed staff to negotiate with Pierce Manufacturing and their local representative, Halt 
Fire Apparatus regarding the price of the replacement rescue pumper for the fire department.  I 
contacted Halt Fire Apparatus and they provided the following time line for the 2011 consortium fire 
apparatus bid. 
 

July 6, 2011 – bids were opened for 10 fire apparatus for six fire departments- The pricing in the 
bid document was guaranteed for 90 days from bid opening date (expired October 4, 2011)  
 
November 11, 2011 – Pierce permitted Independence Township to “tag-on” to the bid for three 
pumpers at the bid price. (Less than 5 weeks after the bids expired) 
 

Halt Fire Apparatus indicated that our request for pricing to purchase one additional engine after July 
1, 2012 was quoted almost nine months after the bid pricing had formally expired and eight months 
after Pierce had extended the bid pricing for 5 weeks to facilitate the purchase of 3 apparatus by one 
department.  
 
Halt Fire indicated that no further price concessions were possible.  
 
  
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-05





bittnera
Text Box
N-06


















































































	20120813 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA: August 13, 2012
	COVER LETTER:
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS:
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Public Hearing for the Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation at 750 W. Maple

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Parks and Recreation Board

	Suggested Resolution
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District Commission
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Oakland County Board of Canvassers Interlocal Agreement
	I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure
	I-6 Proposed Resolution Requesting Changes to State Fireworks Statute

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting Specifications – Fitness Equipment
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA) – Combination Sewer Cleaning/Jetting Truck and 2012/13 Budget Amendment
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Purchasing Cooperative – Oakland County – Mutual Aid Fire Hose Testing

	J-5  Sole Source – Upgrade LibertyNET to OnBase Document Management
	J-6  Bid Waiver – Purchase Two Additional Self-Checkout Stations for Troy Public Library
	J-7  Private Agreement – Tim Hortons – 1905 E. Maple – Project No. 12.905.3
	J-8  Request for Acceptance of Four Easements, Birchwood Avenue, Sidwell #88-20-27-481-030 & 031
	J-9  Donation of Retired 1992 Spartan-Darley Fire Pumper
	J-10  Private Agreement – Cedar Pines Estates No. 2 – Project No. 12.907.3
	J-11  Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) Announcement of Public Hearing – August 27, 2012 – Conditional Rezoning Application (File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB (Integrated Ind...

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Her Biography on the City Website Council
	L-2  Council Member Fleming Referral Regarding Pensions, Retirees, Employee Health Care, Transit Center and Distracted Driving Ordinance Questions

	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Planning Commission-Draft-July 10, 2012
	b) Planning Commission-Final-July 10, 2012

	N-2 Department Reports:
	a) Troy Transit Center Status Report – August, 2012
	b) 2012 Midyear Calls for Police Service Report
	c) Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – June 2012
	d) City of Oak Park Hazardous Materials Incident and Mutual Aid Request
	e) Troy Commercial Real Estate Market Information (2nd Quarter of 2012)

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter of Appreciation to Troy City Council Members from Andrew Bartlett, Thanking Cathy Russ and the Troy Public Library Staff for an Internship Opportunity
	b) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper Regarding Steve Burns of SAFEbuilt
	c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Ann Naubert of FitZone for Women – Troy Thanking Officer Daniels for Assistance
	d) Letter of Appreciation to Paul Evans and Gary Bowers from Alex LaVoie-McGregor
	e) Letter of Appreciation to Gary Bowers from Matt Creech

	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  Fire Apparatus Purchase Update
	N-6  Requested Distracted Driving Ordinance Information

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  No Study Items

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  No Closed Session

	Q.  ADJOURNMENT


	Reset: 
	Check Box4: 
	0: 
	0: no

	1: 
	0: Yes

	2: 
	0: no

	3: 
	0: no

	4: 
	0: no


	Text1: 
	0: 0
	1: 2500000
	2: 2500000

	Check Box5: Yes
	Text2: 
	0: 
	0: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	4: 
	5: 
	6: 
	7: 
	8: 
	9: 
	10: 


	Check Box6: no
	Check Box7: no
	Check Box8: no
	Check Box9: no
	Check Box10: no
	Check Box11: no
	Check Box12: no
	Check Box13: no
	Check Box14: no
	Check Box15: no
	official: 
	name: Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor  MMAO (4) #6345



